
What:

When:

Where:

1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Approval of the Agenda

D)

2) 

A) N) Adopt Resolution-
Approve Permit LG220 - Ruffed Grouse Society

B) O)

C) P) Adopt Resolution-
Donation - Ruffed Grouse Society

D) Q) Approve-
Appraisal of parcels - Land Exchange

E) R) Approve-
Fire Protection Contract with City of Palisade

F) S) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
2023 Estimated MN Care Tax, HHS

G)

H)

I)

J)

K)

L)

M)

7/31/2023

Commissioner Warrants 7-21-2023

ELAN 7-6-2023
Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Approve Commissioner's Vouchers

Aitkin County Board Agenda

August 8, 2023

Government Center Board Room

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when 
there is a large number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board 
generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if 
that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in 
character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment 
period should notify the County Administrators office at 218-927-727 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before 
the meeting. 
Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the 
County Board at least two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this 
Agenda and considered under separate motion. 
Correspondence File-

Approve County Board Minutes-

Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
July 25, 2023

July 26, 2023 - August 8, 2023

Approve Permit LG230 - Minnewawa S. Club 2024
Adopt Resolution-

9:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1-415-655-0001 Access Code: 2554 600 7837 Meeting Password: 7282

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Approve Auditor Vouchers-

Approve Auditor Vouchers-
R&B Contracts 7-28-2023
Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Manual Warrants 7-20-2023

Auditor Warrants 7-21-2023

ELAN 7-20-2023

Commissioner Warrants 8-4-2023

Manual Warrants 7-31-2023

Adopt Resolution-
SAR Donation - Disabled American Veterans
Adopt Resolution-

Approve Commissioner's Vouchers

STS Donation - Gary & Carol Isaacson

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-



3) Mark Jeffers – Economic Development Coordinator
A) Approve Business Development & Recreation Grant: Award Funding
B) Approve Revitalization Grant: Award Funding

4) Jim Bright – Facilities Coordinator
A) Approve ARI Proposal

5) Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director
A) Approve Gloria Final Plat
B) Approve Monse Estates Final Plat
C) Approve Wealthwood RV Resort Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW)

6) Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
A) Adopt Resolution - Accept Donation - Donald H. Nelson Trust
B) Discussion Only - 2024 Proposed Land Department Budget 

7) Sarah Pratt – Health & Human Services Director
A) Discussion Only - Presentation of Draft 2024 H&HS Budget

8) Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
A) Approve Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Subcommittee Appointment
B) Discussion Only - Introduction to new ACHS Administrator - Richard Peterson
C) Discussion Only - 2024 Draft General Government Budget Presentation
D) Administrator Updates

9) Board of Commissioners
A) Committee Reports

ADJOURN

9:05 a.m.

9:15 a.m.

9:20 a.m.

9:35 a.m.

9:55 a.m.

10:25 a.m.

10:52 a.m.



1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the meeting to order at 8:59 a.m.

** Moment of silence in memory of former Aitkin County Attorney and District Judge, John Leitner
1.B PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.C APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to: 

1.D Health & Human Services (see separate HHS Agenda)
1.E

2 CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to: Approve the Consent Agenda. 

A)

B)

C)
Total $1,084,280.51

July 12, 2023 - July 25, 2023

July 11, 2023

Travis Leiviska

Present
Present
Present

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
July 25, 2023 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

Regular Session Minutes

Attendee Name Title Status
J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund

District #1
District #2
District #3

RESULT:

District #4
District #5

MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Present
Present
Present

Jeff Schmitt Administrative Assistant Present

Bret Sample
Michael Kearney
Jessica Seibert County Administrator

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Approve the agenda.

SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
SECONDER:

Citizens Public Comment - None

Commissioner Bret Sample

Correspondence File-

Approve County Board Minutes-

Approve Electronic Funds Transfers

2B



D)
Sales/Use & Diesel Tax, June 2023

General $263.65 Trust $14.80 Parks $505.10

R&B $957.18 LLCC $98.33 Total $1,839.06

E)

General $4,093.11 LLCC $1,092.54 Opioid St. $16.03

Trust $591.05 HHS $304.91 Total $6,097.64

F)

General $5,455.81

Total $5,455.81

G)

General $550.65 LLCC $425.58

Tax&Pntly $1,668.72 Total $2,644.95

H)

R&B $77,386.53

Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulan $62,694.00 Total $140,080.53

3A Mark Jeffers – Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

3B Mark Jeffers – Economic Development Coordinator
Informational Only
Economic Development Q2 Impact Report - Discussion Only

4A Kathleen Ryan – Chief Financial Officer
Motion to:
Approve AIS Agreement with Aitkin SWCD

5A Kami Genz – Community Corrections Director
Informational Only
Update on Community Corrections DOC - Discussion Only

INFORMATIONAL ONLY

MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

APPROVED (5 TO 0)

RESULT:

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

Public Hearing set for Tuesday, August 22, 2023 10:30am at Government Center

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY

RESULT:

ELAN 7-6-2023

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 7-12-2023

Approve Auditor Vouchers-

Schedule Public Hearing for INH Property Tax Abatement

SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample

Regular Agenda

Auditor Warrants 7-14-2023

Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 6-22-2023

Approve Auditor Vouchers-



6A Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director
Motion to:
Approve Household Hazardous Waste Regional Joint Powers Agreement

7A Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
Motion to:
Approve Proposed Land Exchange

7B Dennis Thompson – Land Commissioner
Motion to:
Adopt Resolution for Non-Public Tax-Forfeited Land Sale

8A John Welle – County Engineer
Motion to:
Approve 2022 Annual Report of County Highway Department

9A Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
Motion to:
Approve Data Practices Revisions

9B Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
Informational Only
2nd Quarter 2023 Budget Review - Discussion Only

9C Jessica Seibert – County Administrator
Informational Only
Administrator Updates
Budget 1:1's, Two city meetings, MACA Technical Training Days, Two Meet & Confer meetings, LELS 
Negotiations, Facilities, COTW

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

SECONDER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissioner Michael Kearney

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)

SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample
MOVER: Commissioner Michael Kearney
RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)



10A Board of Commissioners
Informational Only
Committee Updates

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 12:11 p.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair Jessica Seibert
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner County Administrator

Meetings with Bill Brendel, Planning Commission, ECRL, ARDC, Historical Society, Forestry mtg. (NRAC), 
Snake River Watershed, AEOA, Aitkin City meetings, Facilities, EDA, AIS, Community Corrections, Aitkin 
Airport

Next Meeting: Tuesday, August 8, 2023

MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 25,2023

ByCommissioner: Sample 20230725-069

Non-Public Tax-Forfeited Land Sale

WHEREAS, the classification of the following tax-forfeited land to be offered for sale has been made by the
County Board in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 282 and Minnesota Statute 282.14 through 282.321, and

WHEREAS, the classification and sale have been approved by the Town Boards of the township in which they
lie, and

WHEREAS, the County Board has made appraisals as listed of the land classified as non-conservation and of
the timber and timber products thereon, and a list of such lands and timber has been filed with the County
Auditor for the purpose of offering lands and timber so listed for sale, and

WHEREAS, the parcels on this list will be offered for non-public sale and will be offered only to the owners of
adjacent property.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that such parcels shall be sold on the following terms, to wit: 100% of
purchase price to be paid in cash at the time of the sale.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that notice of such sale of lands, and timber be given by mailing such notice to
all owners of adjoining land as provided by Minnesota Statute 282.01 subd. 7a, that the County Auditor of
Aitkin County offer such parcels of land for sale. The parcels will be sold on a sealed bid auction to the highest
bidder. All bids must be into the Aitkin County Land Department at502 Minnesota Avenue N. Aitkin, MN.
56431 by August 30,2023 at 2:00 p.m. The county board does reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or
all bids, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, The land and improvements are being sold AS lS and the County makes no
warranties as to the condition of any buildings, wells, septic systems, soils, roads, or any other thing on the
tract. The tract is being sold with the understanding that the buyer and seller agree to waive disclosures
required under Minnesota Statutes Chapters 513.52 to 513.60, and 1031.235 and any associated liabilities. No
representation is made as to access, the condition of any structure, its fixtures or contents, or the suitability for
any particular use, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 284.28, included in the sale price of any tax-
forfeited lands sold, an amount equal to three percent (3%) of the total sale price is to be deposited in the State
Treasury and credited to the State Real Estate Assurance Fund, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, Minnesota Statutes 282.014, imposes a $25.00 fee upon purchasers of tax-
forfeited land for issuance of a State Deed, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 282.01, Subdivision 6, all State Tax Deeds
must be recorded with the County Recorder prior to issuing the Deed to the purchaser, therefore a recording
fee for each State Deed issued must be paid to the Aitkin County Recorder by the purchaser when tax-forfeited
land is paid for in full, as required in MS 357.18, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 287.22, all State Tax Deeds are subject to
State Deed Tax which must be paid by the purchaser, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, Aitkin County is not responsible for location of or determining property lines or
boundaries, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all lands sold hereunder are sold subject to the Zoning Ordinance adopted
by the County Board, and all lands are sold subject to railroad and highway easements, power and pipeline
easements, any recreational easements, and subject to all flowage rights, and

Page 1 of 2



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that except in the case of Deeds issued for platted property and Deeds issued
to correct errors in either legal description or grantees, the Deeds issued for these parcels will contain a
restrictive covenant which will prohibit enrollment of the land in a State Funded program providing
compensation of marginal land or wetlands.

PID# Legal Sec Twp Rge Access Acres Minimum Bid
16-0-017600 SW SW I2 44 25 No 43 $ 200.00
2l -0-009400 SNE 6 45 25 No 78 $ 300.00

All of the above parcels are available for sale by any adjoining landowner by bidding on them by a sealed bid
process. AII bids are due into the Aitkin County Land Department by August 30, 2023 by 2:00 p.m. when the
bids will be opened.

All bids must be returned in an envelope marked "Non-public land auction bid". Allforms must be returned to:
Aitkin County Land Department 502 Minnesota Avenue N. Aitkin, MN. 56431.

Commissioner Westerlund seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino YES

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AITK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th dav of July 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25h day of July 2023

r-C
*yU.' - \ ct-l

.tess@/seinert
County Administrator

t;

Page 2 of 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.” 

 

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
204 First Street NW 
Aitkin, MN 56431 

Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200 
Fax: 218-927-7210 

  

 

 
AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

July 25, 2023 
H&HS Board Minutes 

 

                           
Attendance 
   
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 25th day of July 2023, at 9:00 a.m. as the 
Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board with the following members present:  Board 
Chair, Commissioner J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Travis Leiviska, Bret 
Sample and Michael Kearney. County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Administrative Assistant 
Jeff Schmitt, Health & Human Services Director Sarah Pratt, and Administrative Assistant Paula 
Arimborgo.  Others present included:  H&HS Supervisors Carli Goble and Erin Melz, ACHHS 
Advisory Committee member representative Cindy Chuhanic, Jeanne Schram Aitkin Age, and 
other public guests. Joining via WebEx: IT Director Chris Sutch, H&HS Supervisors Jessi Goble 
& Julie Lewis. 
 
1.A Approval of the Agenda 
 
Motion by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Kearney and carried, all 
members present voting yes to approve the July 25, 2023 Health & Human Services agenda. 
 
1.B Approval of the June 27, 2023 Minutes 
  
Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all 
members present voting yes to approve June 27, 2023 Health & Human Services minutes. 
 
1.C Approval of Bills 
 
Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried, all 
members present voting yes to approve the bills. 
 
2.A Director Updates 

 
Sarah Pratt, H&HS Director gave an overview of staffing and workload in H&HS: 

 
I want to convey the magnitude of our work, how many staff it takes to get it done, and what 
happens when we are short staffed. 
 

 OSS Shortage/Turnover 
o Coverage is the biggest issue 
o Short a front desk staff since June which has caused extra coverage by 

Supervisor and already short-staffed Case Aides 
o Duties include: monitoring mail, fax, scanning documents (totaling 128 

documents in June for financial alone) 
o New OSS staff hired, starting in August (typically it takes about 2 years for staff 

to become proficient and work on their own). 
o Case Aides covering 4-hour shifts at the front desk 



 MnCHOICES 
o HCBS worker on FMLA since June and returning mid-September which has 

caused other staff to take more assessments. Another HCBS worker is due to go 
out on FMLA (time frame unknown at this time). 

o Supervisor is taking assessments on top of supervisor role, currently has 6 
assessments which take about 10 hours each. Will likely need to take more in 
August. 

o MnCHOICES platform launched July 10th and has had some issues with data 
rolling over from previous platform, inaccurate data, missing health insurance, 
addresses, etc.  

o Over 65 population on health plans were not in old system so they need to be 
entered as new clients. 

o Profile entry is taking 20-30 minutes, there are 440 clients/assessments and the 
number is increasing. 

o Plan was to have Case Aides enter profiles but they are currently covering front 
desk duties as a part of their job duty is to be back-up to the front desk. 

o Adult Intake Worker to help with some of the front-end information to offset 
HCBS team. 

o Adult Intake Worker also does commitment case management, mental health 
case management, adult protection investigator & backup to children’s intake. 

o Everyone to include Supervisors have taken on additional responsibilities to 
manage shortages in other HHS areas. 

 Health Care Renewals 
o 2843 cases to renew as of January 
o 4646 persons on Health Care as of January 
o Increased meetings, workarounds, last minute changes in processes, phone calls 
o Also affects HCBS team, if their clients go off MA, they lose their services until 

they are back on MA and another MnCHOICES can be done. 
o These services are high-end services that are keeping people in their homes or 

funding foster care or customized living type settings.  
o HCBS workers ensuring that MA paperwork is filled out to ensure no lapse in 

waivered services. 
o Financial Supervisor taking on extra duties due to Case Aide Shortage and new 

staff. 
o Financial Workers are taking on extra duties while hiring and training is occurring. 

 Case Aide Turnover 
o CP Supervisor, has been without a Case Aide since April and has taken on those 

duties that support the unit on top of supervisory duties. 
o All staff across the agency are affected by the turnover as they are taking on 

extra support staff duties that take them away from the work they need to be 
doing for their jobs. 

 We have diligently been working on problem solving and providing solutions to many of 
these issues. 

 We are not asking for staff in the 2024 budget but want to convey the magnitude of our 
work, how many staff it takes to get it done, and what happens when we are short 
staffed. 

 Anytime there is an open position we evaluate where that person is needed. We moved 
a child worker into HCBS, an open position into a financial worker, etc. 

 
3.A 2nd Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report 



 
Carli Goble, H&HS Fiscal Supervisor, presented to the board the 2nd Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report 
to include: 

 

 Revenues by Department 

 Revenues by Quarter 

 Expenditures by Department 

 Expenditures by Category 

 Fund Balance 

 Budget Summary 
 
4.A Committee Updates 
 
The Board discussed AEOA, CARE Board, JET, Lakes and Pines, and ARDC/AAAA. 
 
Adjourn 
  
The meeting was adjourned at 9:41 a.m. 
 
Next Meeting – August 22, 2023   
 
 



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD                               July 24, 2023 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 24th day of July, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at 
the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark 
Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Travis Leiviska, Bret Sample, and Michael 
Kearney, with County Administrator Jessica Seibert and Administrative Assistant Jeff 
Schmitt. 
 
Staff Present: Dan Guida (County Sheriff), Chris Sutch (IT Manager), Kami Genz 
(Community Corrections Director), Carli Goble (HHS Accounting Supervisor), Sarah Pratt 
(HHS Director), Kirk Peysar (County Auditor), Mike Dangers (County Assessor), Mark 
Jeffers (Economic Development Coordinator), John Welle (County Engineer). 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and 
carried, all voting yes to approve the July 24, 2023 Committee of the Whole Agenda. 
Approved 4-0 with Commissioner Kearney not present.   
 
Citizens Public Comment - None 
 
 
The Committee of the Whole discussed Facilities, a review of current and potential future 
capital projects were discussed. 
 
 

Commissioner Kearney present at 2:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Motion by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, 
all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 3:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________                    ______________________________ 
J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair                                       Jessica Seibert 
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners                     County Administrator 

Call to Order 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved Agenda 
 
 
 
Citizens’ Public 
Comment 
 
 
Facilities 
Discussion 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjourn 

 



Agenda Item # 

Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

 Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

 CONSENT AGENDA 

 INFORMATION ONLY 

Action Requested:  Direction Requested 

   Approve/Deny Motion  Discussion Item 

 Adopt Resolution (attach draft)  Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Summary of Issue: 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:  

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No 

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 

Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No   Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

Estimated Time Needed: 

2C



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

Thru July 31, 2023 Board Meeting August 8, 2023

Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

21784 7/21/23 $290,884.55 Commissioner Abstract

21785 7/21/23 $111,772.25 Auditor  Abstract

21786 7/20/23 $5,113.81 Manual Abstract

21787 7/20/23 $23,331.52 Manual Abstract

21788 7/21/23 $2,533.93 Auditor  Abstract

21789 7/25/23 $11,140.60 Commissioner Abstract

21791 7/28/23 $692,266.78 Payroll Abstract

21792 7/28/23 $3,228.59 Auditor  Abstract

21793 7/31/23 $4,679.76 Manual Abstract

$0

 Voids/No ACH

21790

$1,144,951.79

S:Board Report:2023 EFT Board Report Thru Date



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 1:26PM7/18/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County

Commissioner Warrants 7-21-2023

2D



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 108.00 JUNE 13, 2023 SYNOPSIS PRINT 1327116 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

10121

01-001-000-0000-6330 307.85 MILEAGE (470 @ .655) 07142023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10895

01-001-000-0000-6330 387.76 MILEAGE (592 @ .655) 07142023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

04/19/2023 06/22/2023

Court AdministrationDEPT

11634

01-012-000-0000-6263 67.50 01-P4-05-000433 93390 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 165.00 01-PR-23-193 93393 Contract Legal Services Y

9046

01-012-000-0000-6220 20.45 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

AuditorDEPT

86222

01-040-021-0000-6230 47.00 LAW ENFORCE SALUTE 1322261 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

9046

01-040-000-0000-6220 40.90 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-040-021-0000-6220 20.45 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 108.00  186222

Leiviska/Travis

Leiviska/Travis 307.85  110121

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 387.76  110895

1 Commissioners803.61

12

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Gammello & Pearson PLLC 232.50  211634

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 20.45  19046

12 Court Administration252.95

40

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 47.00  186222

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

86290

01-040-000-0000-6266 5,503.00 CTYPAYQTR 2395 Data Processing/Computer Services N

86235

01-040-021-0000-6405 244.63 TONER 1129416-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6360 75.45 COPIER CONTRACT 327348-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03/06/2023 06/06/2023

01-040-000-0000-6405 38.45 LIQUOR LIC PAPER 327515-0 Office Supplies N

TreasurerDEPT

9561

01-042-000-0000-6405 54.37 ZIP BAGS & SM STORAGE BASKETS 1F1T-N6XF-3YJD Office Supplies N

9046

01-042-000-0000-6220 20.45 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

86235

01-042-000-0000-6405 70.94 ENVELOPES/POST ITS 327446-0 Office Supplies N

AssessorDEPT

9561

01-043-000-0000-6405 28.49 WIRELESS MOUSE 1PND-1NK3-DYQ3 Office Supplies N

10452

Loffler Companies, Inc. 61.35  29046

Mn Counties Information Systems

Mn Counties Information Systems 5,503.00  186290

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 358.53  386235

40 Auditor5,969.88

42

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 54.37  19561

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 20.45  19046

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 70.94  186235

42 Treasurer145.76

43

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 28.49  19561

AT&T Mobility

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-043-000-0000-6220 317.28 WIRELESS BILL 287298660812 Telephone N

9046

01-043-000-0000-6220 56.24 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

13934

01-043-000-0000-6302 396.53 SP - '16 FORD ESC BLOWER MOTOR 68198 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-043-000-0000-6302 48.32 LT OIL CHANGE 68372 Vehicle Maintenance N

9934

01-043-000-0000-6335 578.18 FUEL BILL 90465058 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Central ServicesDEPT

4248

01-044-000-0000-6405 4,548.00 COPY PAPER ECP- 120 CASES 20LB 10314807 Office Supplies N

1181

01-044-000-0000-6360 4,168.79 CMCC RETIREE HLTH JAN-JUNE 23 5841 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-044-000-0000-6360 4,816.02 CMCC RETIREE HLTH JULY-DEC 23 6180 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/01/2023 12/31/2023

14455

01-044-000-0000-6360 22,500.00 DEMOLITION / 27-1-070300 649 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

01-044-000-0000-6360 20,500.00 DEMOLITION / 27-1-067000 DEMOLITION Services, Labor, Contracts Y

9867

01-044-000-0000-6360 3,750.00 2022 COST ALLOCATION PLAN 2201 Services, Labor, Contracts N

AT&T Mobility 317.28  110452

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 56.24  19046

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 444.85  213934

WEX BANK - Assessors

WEX BANK - Assessors 578.18  19934

43 Assessor1,425.04

44

Cole Papers, Inc

Cole Papers, Inc 4,548.00  14248

Crow Wing Co Auditor-Treasurer

Crow Wing Co Auditor-Treasurer 8,984.81  21181

Dependable Demolition

Dependable Demolition 43,000.00  214455

Government Management Group Inc

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-044-000-0000-6220 35.79 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

89081

01-044-000-0000-6841 2,375.00 JUNE 2023 SUBSIDY 06302023 Ambulance Appropriations N

Motor PoolDEPT

13934

01-045-000-0000-6302 48.32 LUBE, OIL, FILTER 68315 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-045-000-0000-6302 48.32 LUBE,  OIL, FILTER CAR #11 68317 Vehicle Maintenance N

Information TechnologiesDEPT

10452

01-049-000-0000-6220 49.67 IT JUNE CELL PHONE 287322433519 Telephone N

5893

01-049-000-0000-6283 155.00 JULY CTC 00103469-3 Programming, Services, Contracts N

9046

01-049-000-0000-6220 35.79 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

86290

01-049-000-0000-6283 17,745.00 CTYTAXQTR65 2395 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6283 8,552.00 CTYTAXQTR35 2395 Programming, Services, Contracts N

Government Management Group Inc 3,750.00  19867

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 35.79  19046

North Ambulance Brainerd

North Ambulance Brainerd 2,375.00  189081

44 Central Services62,693.60

45

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 96.64  213934

45 Motor Pool96.64

49

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.67  110452

CTC

CTC 155.00  15893

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 35.79  19046

Mn Counties Information Systems

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-049-000-0000-6283 50.00 CTYTAXADJ35 2395 Programming, Services, Contracts N

86235

01-049-000-0000-6283 38.13 PRINTER MAINTENANCE 327363-0 Programming, Services, Contracts N

AdministrationDEPT

86222

01-052-000-0000-6230 189.09 ECRL BOARD MEMBER ADVERTISEMEN 482627 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

9046

01-052-000-0000-6220 51.12 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

Human ResourcesDEPT

10629

01-053-000-0000-6360 182.60 ECOMM 3 TEST ON 12-15-22 143317 Services, Labor, Contracts N

12/31/2022 12/31/2022

9762

01-053-000-0000-6265 650.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYC EVAL S.O. 1539 Background Check Fee N

06/01/2023 06/01/2023

9046

01-053-000-0000-6220 15.34 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

12048

Mn Counties Information Systems 26,247.00  386290

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 38.13  186235

49 Information Technologies26,525.59

52

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 189.09  186222

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 51.12  19046

52 Administration240.21

53

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research 182.60  110629

Faul Psychological PLLC

Faul Psychological PLLC 650.00  19762

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 15.34  19046

McDowell Agency, Inc./The

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-053-000-0000-6265 95.00 BACKGROUND CHECKS 147674 Background Check Fee N

06/21/2023 06/26/2023

84172

01-053-000-0000-6265 440.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS (4) L5F-882-ZFN Background Check Fee N

04/04/2023 06/26/2023

9894

01-053-000-0000-6265 168.90 PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG TESTING FL00587745 Background Check Fee 6

05/31/2023 06/26/2023

01-053-000-0000-6360 61.16 DOT DRUG TESTING FL00587745 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

06/13/2023 06/13/2023

ElectionsDEPT

14967

01-060-000-0000-6360 6,875.00 POLL PAD ANNUAL MAINT (55) 13070 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-060-000-0000-6360 1,000.00 EPULSE LIVE LICENSE 13070 Services, Labor, Contracts N

AttorneyDEPT

783

01-090-000-0000-6342 358.10 COPIER CONTRACT 30912903 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10855

01-090-000-0000-6265 83.00 MONTHLY SERVICE 150X01457605 Drug & Forfeiture MS 387.213 N

9046

01-090-000-0000-6220 71.56 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

McDowell Agency, Inc./The 95.00  112048

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Center 440.00  184172

Vault Health

Vault Health 230.06  29894

53 Human Resources1,613.00

60

KNOWiNK LLC

KNOWiNK LLC 7,875.00  214967

60 Elections7,875.00

90

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 358.10  1783

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 83.00  110855

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287323078605X0703202

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86235

01-090-000-0000-6405 31.87 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1129271-0 Office Supplies N

01-090-000-0000-6405 12.23 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1129271-1 Office Supplies N

01-090-000-0000-6360 896.33 COPIER CONTRACT 327171-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

5173

01-090-000-0000-6406 1,537.44 ONLINE/SOFTWARD SUBSCRIPTION 848556136 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

01-090-000-0000-6406 346.73 LIBRARY PLAN CHARGES 848650576 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

RecorderDEPT

10452

01-100-000-0000-6220 49.67 RECORDER CELL PHONE Telephone N

9046

01-100-000-0000-6220 25.56 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

13850

01-100-000-0000-6405 192.82 VITAL CERTIFICATE PAPER 50998594 Office Supplies N

86235

01-100-000-0000-6405 64.28 BATTERIES, HEADPHONES, PAPER 327521-0 Office Supplies N

6101

01-100-195-0000-6266 114.72 ICRS JUNE 2023 1839 Data Processing/Computer Services N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

Loffler Companies, Inc. 71.56  19046

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 940.43  386235

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 1,884.17  25173

90 Attorney3,337.26

100

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.67  110452

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 25.56  19046

NORTHSTAR

NORTHSTAR 192.82  113850

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 64.28  186235

West Central Indexing

West Central Indexing 114.72  16101

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

195

01-110-000-0000-6360 15.00 TIRE REPAIR 62484 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

9561

01-110-000-0000-6415 31.76 KEY MARKERS/CAUTION TAPE 1L67-N4VD-4NLR Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 23.60 DISPOSABLE SUITES 1V63-6VV9-4P4W Janitorial Supplies N

88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 249.17 TOILET BOWL CLEANER 4104273 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 27.00 TOILET BRUSHES 4106535 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 263.03 CAN LINERS AND SOAP DISPENSERS 4107890 Janitorial Supplies N

14559

01-110-000-0000-6422 176.35 FLUSH VALVE - FAIR 06641514-00 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 249.94 TOILET FOR FAIRGROUNDS 06642037-00 Operational Supplies N

11557

01-110-000-0000-6360 1,552.80 TIRE RECYCLING AT FAIR 2528689 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

9046

01-110-000-0000-6220 10.22 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

89765

01-110-000-0000-6360 379.07 MONTHLY SERVICE 1027256 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

9307

01-110-000-0000-6415 56.00 MULCH AROUND BUILDINGS 143771 Operational Supplies N

100 Recorder447.05

110

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 15.00  1195

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 55.36  29561

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 539.20  388628

Goodin Company

Goodin Company 426.29  214559

Liberty Tire Recycling

Liberty Tire Recycling 1,552.80  111557

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.22  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 379.07  189765

Savanna Pallets

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287298585696X0703202

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Veterans ServiceDEPT

10452

01-120-000-0000-6220 99.34 FIRSTNET JUNE Telephone N

05/26/2023 06/25/2023

10981

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GLEN JUNE 062323 Per Diem Y

06/23/2023 06/23/2023

14508

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 HUGH JUNE 060923 Per Diem Y

06/09/2023 06/09/2023

9046

01-120-000-0000-6220 15.34 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

9656

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 KIP JUNE 062323 Per Diem Y

06/23/2023 06/23/2023

3518

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00  V PRESS JUNE 46971 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

06/20/2023 06/20/2023

9933

01-120-000-0000-6335 246.93 FLEET JUNE 90464928 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/08/2023 07/07/2023

Savanna Pallets 56.00  19307

110 Courthouse Maintenance3,033.94

120

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 99.34  110452

Bakken/Glen A.J.

Bakken/Glen A.J. 50.00  110981

Janzen/Hugh

Janzen/Hugh 50.00  114508

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 15.34  19046

Studaker/Kip Andrew

Studaker/Kip Andrew 50.00  19656

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 125.00  13518

WEX BANK - Veteran Services

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

8 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11970

01-120-000-0000-6278 100.00 CHARLIE JUNE 062623 Per Diem Y

06/12/2023 07/26/2023

9063

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 JEFF 6/30/23 063023 Per Diem Y

06/30/2023 06/30/2023

Housing & RedevelopmentDEPT

11113

01-121-000-0000-6278 70.00 HRA 4/26, 6/28 06/28/2023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

15266

01-121-000-0000-6278 70.00 HRA 4/26, 6/28 06/28/2023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N

10019

01-121-000-0000-6278 70.00 HRA 4/26, 6/28 06/28/2023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N

15271

01-121-000-0000-6278 70.00 HRA 4/26, 6/28 06/28/2023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

86318

01-121-000-0000-6278 70.00 HRA 4/26, 6/28 06/28/2023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N

10017

01-121-000-0000-6278 70.00 HRA 4/26, 6/28 06/28/2023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N

WEX BANK - Veteran Services 246.93  19933

Wikelius/Charles

Wikelius/Charles 100.00  111970

Workman/Jeff

Workman/Jeff 50.00  19063

120 Veterans Service786.61

121

Anderson/Edward

Anderson/Edward 70.00  111113

Emanuel/Laura

Emanuel/Laura 70.00  115266

Gilbertson/Jack Lee

Gilbertson/Jack Lee 70.00  110019

Kullhem/JoLynn

Kullhem/JoLynn 70.00  115271

Tange/Susan

Tange/Susan 70.00  186318

Tveit/Galen

Tveit/Galen 70.00  110017

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Planning & ZoningDEPT

86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 51.00 JUNE BOA REPUB 1324844 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-122-000-0000-6230 109.13 JULY PC 1324897 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

170

01-122-000-0000-6302 60.16 2016ESCAPE - OIL CHANGE 43970 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-122-000-0000-6302 56.36 2017 FORD OIL CHANGE 44066 Vehicle Maintenance N

9561

01-122-000-0000-6405 33.49 LAMINATOR 1JWY-VHVF-T7KT Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

01-122-000-0000-6405 75.98 BACKPACK (GRUND, PLAGGE) 1RLC-TVV4-3YTY Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

15239

01-122-000-0000-6220 225.20 MONTHLY CELLULAR CHARGES 287301120814 Telephone N

05/26/2023 06/25/2023

783

01-122-000-0000-6342 219.42 MONTHLY COPIER CONTRACT 30912904 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 140.00 BOA MEETING 71323 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 170.30 BOA MILEAGE 71323 BOA/PC Mileage N

9816

01-122-000-0000-6360 475.00 SEPTIC REVIEW 29-1-370500 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

999999000

01-122-000-0000-6820 200.00 APP #2023-000589 57859 Refunds & Reimbursements N

121 Housing & Redevelopment420.00

122

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 160.13  286222

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 116.52  2170

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 109.47  29561

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (P&Z) 225.20  115239

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 219.42  1783

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 310.30  215142

ESP Septic LLC

ESP Septic LLC 475.00  19816

Keith W Hohlen

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-122-000-0000-6220 46.01 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

12077

01-122-000-0000-6278 140.00 BOA MEETING 71323 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 185.37 BOA MILEAGE 71323 BOA/PC Mileage N

8612

01-122-000-0000-6278 140.00 BOA MEETING 71323 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 137.55 BOA MILEAGE 71323 BOA/PC Mileage N

CoronerDEPT

9151

01-123-000-0000-6262 250.00 MAY 2023 SERVICES 2152 Coroner Fees 6

4507

01-123-000-0000-6330 5,250.00 SRT TRANSPORT FEES JAN-JUNE 23 06302023 Transportation For Autoposy N

EnforcementDEPT

50

01-200-000-0000-6302 7,479.41 #210 SQUAD DEER REPAIR 15201 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 4,649.86 #209 SQUAD/DEER REPAIR 15276 Vehicle Maintenance N

86359

01-200-039-0000-6263 1,275.00 2023 2ND Q CONSULTS 06302023 Contract Legal Services N

Keith W Hohlen 200.00  1999999000

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 46.01  19046

Stromberg/Kevin

Stromberg/Kevin 325.37  212077

Veenker/Thomas H

Veenker/Thomas H 277.55  28612

122 Planning & Zoning2,464.97

123

River Valley Forensic Services PA

River Valley Forensic Services PA 250.00  19151

Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home

Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home 5,250.00  14507

123 Coroner5,500.00

200

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 12,129.27  250

Aitkin Co Attorney

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9561

01-200-200-0000-6405 9.88 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11N7-NFNG-JL4N VCET - AIM Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 319.98 EVIDENCE MONITORS 1FTN-6KXK-Y7RN Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6460 605.85 SPYPOINT CAMERAS & BOXES 1G93-WKXD-JTW9 Deputy Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6180 11.86 B/W/ BELT 1Q1D-39CG-G69L Clothing Allowance N

01-200-000-0000-6460 61.29 INSECT REPELENT 1YQ4-MDXX-64RF Deputy Supplies N

9203

01-200-000-0000-6220 2,112.99 DEPUTY CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

01-200-200-0000-6260 89.30 CI PHONES 287297906116 CI Funds N

01-200-200-0000-6265 243.48 VCET PHONE & HOT SPOT 287297906116 Programs N

10442

01-200-039-0000-6463 970.00 NEW AND RENEWALS 01-000077 Gun Permit Supplies/Expenses N

1775

01-200-000-0000-6180 57.51 #204 SS ARMORSKIN SHIRT 024823065 Clothing Allowance N

01-200-000-0000-6180 91.49 #328 PANTS 024823066 Clothing Allowance N

5579

01-200-200-0000-6264 681.50 2ND QUARTER OT-BRIAN MATTSON Y2Q2OT-GRPD VCET-Other County OT N

2340

01-200-000-0000-6405 13.98 ANT TRAPS 10194/1 Office Supplies N

2390

01-200-200-0000-6264 3,879.96 2ND QUARTER OT-JEREMY JOHNSON Y2Q2OT-ICSO VCET-Other County OT N

9046

01-200-000-0000-6220 214.72 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

Aitkin Co Attorney 1,275.00  186359

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 1,008.86  59561

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 2,445.77  39203

Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension

Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension 970.00  110442

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 149.00  21775

Grand Rapids Police Department

Grand Rapids Police Department 681.50  15579

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 13.98  12340

Itasca Co Sheriff

Itasca Co Sheriff 3,879.96  12390

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

3150

01-200-200-0000-6264 268.80 2ND QUARTER OT-JAKE HILLESLAND Y2Q2 OT-MLCSO VCET-Other County OT N

10412

01-200-000-0000-6302 13.78 HEADLIGHT FOR SQUAD #214 1878-156455 Vehicle Maintenance N

86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 60.68 FILE FOLDERS -RED 1129157-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 73.99 LANA PRINTER CARTRIDGE 1129500-1 Office Supplies N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 56.46 #224 OIL CHANGE 67932 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 25.00 #222 TIRE REPAIR 68220 Vehicle Maintenance N

9932

01-200-003-0000-6335 57.80 #221 GAS 90386032 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Boat & WaterDEPT

2340

01-202-000-0000-6405 18.62 KEY RINGS, CHAIN & KEY 10052/1 Office Supplies N

01-202-000-0000-6462 14.90 LINK CONNECTOR 10500/1 Sheriff Field Supplies N

01-202-000-0000-6462 12.99 AUTOMOTIVE 10761/1 Sheriff Field Supplies N

13934

01-202-000-0000-6302 69.48 208 B/W TRUCK OIL CHANGE 68189 B&W Maintenance N

Loffler Companies, Inc. 214.72  19046

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff 268.80  13150

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 13.78  110412

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 134.67  286235

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 81.46  213934

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department 57.80  19932

200 Enforcement23,324.57

202

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 46.51  32340

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 69.48  113934

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

15 Vendors 25 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

SnowmobileDEPT

9203

01-203-000-0000-6220 87.90 #208 CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

CorrectionsDEPT

10165

01-252-000-0000-6262 17,499.92 AUG 2023 MEDICAL SVCS 131458 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

01-252-000-0000-6262 600.00 MENTAL HEALTH 6/23 & 6/30 132175 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

12106

01-252-000-0000-6360 326.09 REPAIR CONTROL PANEL- JAIL 23043 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

9203

01-252-000-0000-6220 99.34 DISPATCH CELL, TRANSPORT CELL 287297906116 Telephone N

163

01-252-252-0000-6465 343.09 INMATE CABLE 0006081062823 Inamte Welfare Supplies N

9085

01-252-000-0000-6360 2,860.00 KITCHEN EXHAUST REPAIR 109272 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10855

01-252-000-0000-6342 55.00 JULY COOLER RENTAL 150X01463504 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

14106

01-252-000-0000-6360 220.64 WASTE MNGMT REMOVAL JUL-DEC 23 108891 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

07/01/2023 12/31/2023

202 Boat & Water115.99

203

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 87.90  19203

203 Snowmobile87.90

252

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 18,099.92  210165

Antoine Electric

Antoine Electric 326.09  112106

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 99.34  19203

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 343.09  1163

Climate Makers Inc

Climate Makers Inc 2,860.00  19085

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Cyntox LLC

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

88628

01-252-000-0000-6422 480.04 SOFTENER SALT 4104272 Janitorial Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6422 854.60 TOILET PAPER & LAUDNRY SOAP 4106553 Janitorial Supplies N

88880

01-252-000-0000-6405 138.00 APC RELACEMENT BATTERIES 16073 Office Supplies N

15362

01-252-000-0000-6430 1,905.54 INMATE RX 30 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 105.76 INMATE MEDS 684 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

2340

01-252-000-0000-6590 6.99 P TRAP 10288/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6590 12.99 PRO GRIP 12" 10436/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9046

01-252-000-0000-6220 102.25 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

89765

01-252-000-0000-6360 523.50 JAIL ELEV, DOOR ISSUE 1025048 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-252-000-0000-6360 211.57 JULY MONTHLY SVC 1026843 Services, Labor, Contracts N

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 77.78 BREAD & BUNS 10002423180005 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 72.12 BREAD & BUNS 10002423187006 Groceries N

3810

01-252-252-0000-6465 19.12 INMATE COFFEE 927210202 Inamte Welfare Supplies N

Cyntox LLC 220.64  114106

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 1,334.64  288628

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc 138.00  188880

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin 2,011.30  215362

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 19.98  22340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 102.25  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 735.07  289765

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 149.90  23789

Paulbeck's County Market

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 3,230.30 GROCERIES 644965 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,216.20 GROCERIES 652686 Groceries N

4010

01-252-000-0000-6330 160.77 TRANSPORT GAS AITCOSHERS Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

01-252-252-0000-6465 6.27 EXCHANGE POP AITCOSHERS Inamte Welfare Supplies N

10771

01-252-000-0000-6262 27.51 MLCO L.D. 5/19/23 1942438270 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

86235

01-252-000-0000-6405 85.23 POST 2 TONER 1129500-0 Office Supplies N

5295

01-252-000-0000-6360 902.45 OIL CHANGE & COOLANT SI000347318 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

9203

01-253-000-0000-6220 38.23 STS AIR CARD 287297906116 Telephone N

13725

01-253-000-0000-6415 32.99 BYPASS LOPPER A133833 Operational Supplies N

01-253-000-0000-6464 5.99 FLEXIBLE TUBING B229795 STS Supplies N

1430

01-253-000-0000-6415 59.99 BATTERY FOR RHINO 33747 Operational Supplies N

Paulbeck's County Market 19.12  13810

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 5,446.50  29808

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 167.04  24010

Regional Diagnostic Radiology

Regional Diagnostic Radiology 27.51  110771

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 85.23  186235

Ziegler Inc

Ziegler Inc 902.45  15295

252 Corrections33,143.07

253

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 38.23  19203

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 38.98  213725

Dotzler Power Equipment

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

20 Vendors 28 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

7525

01-253-000-0000-6415 43.99 RESPIRATOR 2306-085041 Operational Supplies N

2340

01-253-000-0000-6464 162.96 DECK SCRUB, RESPIRATOR 10926/1 STS Supplies N

9046

01-253-000-0000-6220 5.11 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

4010

01-253-000-0000-6335 311.43 STS GAS AITCOSHERS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Crime VictimsDEPT

9046

01-255-000-0000-6220 5.11 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

Community CorrectionsDEPT

14563

01-257-255-0000-6269 8,973.00 RJC CONTRACT-SECURE JUV DETEN. 6/30/23 Juvenile Detention N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

783

01-257-000-0000-6342 104.86 CANON COPIER CONTRACT 30879809 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/20/2023 08/19/2023

Dotzler Power Equipment 59.99  11430

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 43.99  17525

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 162.96  12340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.11  19046

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 311.43  14010

253 Sentence to Serve660.69

255

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.11  19046

255 Crime Victims5.11

257

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 8,973.00  114563

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9046

01-257-000-0000-6220 46.01 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

11997

01-257-267-0000-6342 1,325.50 EHM RENTAL COSTS 14169 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

10373

01-257-255-0000-6269 8,640.00 SEC RESID'L PROGRAM (GG ONLY) 291-179-1 Juvenile Detention N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

4010

01-257-251-0000-6335 22.00 TRAINING FUEL AITCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-257-255-0000-6335 40.16 JUVENILE AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-257-257-0000-6335 54.32 ADULT AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-257-258-0000-6335 56.75 SOBRIETY COURT AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

9489

01-257-267-0000-6274 30.86 DRUG TESTING LAB COSTS 02239920236 Drug Testing Fee 6

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

86235

01-257-000-0000-6360 130.87 COPIER SERVICE CONTRACT 327382-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03/08/2023 06/07/2023

9931

Canon Financial Services, Inc 104.86  1783

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 46.01  19046

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc 1,325.50  111997

8,640.00  110373

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 173.23  44010

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 30.86  19489

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 130.87  186235

WEX BANK - Community Corrections

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-257-251-0000-6335 43.43 FUEL-TRAINING CSTS/MACCAC 90368692 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/05/2023 07/06/2023

Solid WasteDEPT

15239

01-391-000-0000-6220 45.05 MONTHLY CELLULAR CHARGES 287301120814 Telephone N

05/26/2023 06/25/2023

9659

01-391-000-0000-6360 600.00 WETLAND SERVICES FOR RECYCLING 2509 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9046

01-391-000-0000-6220 10.22 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

11507

01-391-060-0000-6360 20,242.13 MONTHLY RECYCLING CONTRACT 010512528083 Recycling Contract N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

Water WellsDEPT

2353

01-392-000-0000-6405 228.33 VESSELS 5051251588 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

Library And Historical SocietyDEPT

1495

01-500-500-0000-6801 123,029.00 2ND HALF 2023 APPROPRIATION 2023-24 Library Appropriations N

WEX BANK - Community Corrections 43.43  19931

257 Community Corrections19,467.76

391

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (P&Z) 45.05  115239

Brinks Wetland Services LLC

Brinks Wetland Services LLC 600.00  19659

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.22  19046

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc 20,242.13  111507

391 Solid Waste20,897.40

392

Idexx Laboratories, Inc

Idexx Laboratories, Inc 228.33  12353

392 Water Wells228.33

500

East Central Regional Library

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ExtensionDEPT

89471

01-601-551-0000-5840 840.00 PLAT BOOKS 738-758 27388 4-H Plat Book Sales N

9046

01-601-000-0000-6220 5.11 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

9046

01-711-000-0000-6220 5.11 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

East Central Regional Library 123,029.00  11495

500 Library And Historical Society123,029.00

601

Aitkin Co 4-H Council

Aitkin Co 4-H Council 840.00  189471

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.11  19046

601 Extension845.11

711

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.11  19046

711 Economic Development5.11

1 General Fund345,441.15

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 197 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

Central ServicesDEPT

10203

02-044-251-0000-6268 7,000.00 CONSULTING ORGANIZE DEVELOP. 3 Staff Training, Development Y

EnforcementDEPT

9866

02-200-020-0000-6360 408.75 REFLECTIVE CAPS & EMBROIDERY INV78406 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseN

44

Brendel/William

Brendel/William 7,000.00  110203

44 Central Services7,000.00

200

Barden/Rocky

Barden/Rocky 408.75  19866

200 Enforcement408.75

2 Reserves Fund7,408.75

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

10855

03-301-000-0000-6342 55.00 WATER COOLER RENTAL 150-10020584-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

9261

03-301-000-0000-6300 3,750.00 ANNUAL HOSTING INV394 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

2340

03-302-000-0000-6550 32.61 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES JUNE 2023 STMT R & B Engineer Supplies N

10048

03-302-000-0000-6268 232.00 SAFETY/HEALTH TRAINING 1150151 Staff Training, Development N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

14943

03-303-000-0000-6417 144.55 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES PSI622558 Shop/Building Maintenance N

50

03-303-000-0000-6590 195.03 REPAIR PARTS 15195 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 126.00 REPAIR LABOR 15195 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

116

03-303-000-0000-6521 25.90 BRUSH KILLER . Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 183.00 HYDROSEEDING .. Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 183.00 HYDROSEEDING .. Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 206.00 HYDROSEEDING ... Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 103.00 HYDROSEEDING .... Maintenance Supplies N

301

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

RTVision, Inc.

RTVision, Inc. 3,750.00  19261

301 R&B  Administration3,805.00

302

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 32.61  12340

MINNESOTA NORTH COLLEGE

MINNESOTA NORTH COLLEGE 232.00  110048

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction264.61

303

1ST AYD CORPORATION

1ST AYD CORPORATION 144.55  114943

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 321.03  250

Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply Inc

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6521 103.00 HYDROSEEDING .... Maintenance Supplies N

195

03-303-000-0000-6590 450.00 TIRE 0-062400 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

9561

03-303-000-0000-6417 69.10 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 11DQ-L7JK-LY9K Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 45.63 AITKIN SHOP 1C33-F1FK-HV33 Shop/Building Maintenance N

7916

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 PAUL'S IPAD SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 MIKE LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 CAROL LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

2763

03-303-000-0000-6254 117.00 JUL 23 MCGREGOR 3742 Utilities-Gas and Electric Y

03-303-000-0000-6254 81.90 JUL 23 PALISADE 3743 Utilities-Gas and Electric Y

11180

03-303-000-0000-6417 556.01 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES MNBAX262091 Shop/Building Maintenance N

8622

03-303-000-0000-6220 87.05 JACOBSON 218-752-6591 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 87.05 MCGREGOR 218-768-4481 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 87.05 PALISADE 218-845-2607 Telephone N

1754

03-303-000-0000-6254 140.28 AITKIN SHOP 338502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2089

03-303-000-0000-6590 153.00 REPAIR PARTS 15023323 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply Inc 803.90  6116

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 450.00  1195

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 114.73  29561

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

AT&T Mobility (R&B) 114.69  37916

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 198.90  22763

Fastenal Company

Fastenal Company 556.01  111180

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC 261.15  38622

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 140.28  11754

Heartland Tire Inc

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 125.00 REPAIR LABOR 15023323 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

2340

03-303-000-0000-6417 16.99 MCGRATH SHOP SUPPLIES JUNE 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 5.99 REPAIR PARTS JUNE 2023 STMT Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10295

03-303-000-0000-6520 958.61 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 1,396.07 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 10,180.77 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 3,749.48 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 2,037.04 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 1,005.52 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 52,337.97 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 4,567.34 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 20,234.74 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 63,855.21 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 8,117.74 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 14,164.83 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 718.96 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 17,732.98 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 1,110.77 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 239.65 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 4,424.69 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 10,652.47 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 763.34 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 19,721.20 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 36,377.65 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 718.96 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 5,154.42 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 6,326.05 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 7,539.53 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 718.96 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 22,581.81 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 239.65 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 16,897.37 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 19,427.03 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

Heartland Tire Inc 278.00  22089

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 22.98  22340

Knife River Corporation

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6520 17,550.39 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 18,974.35 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 958.61 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 479.30 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 479.30 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 239.65 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 11,739.14 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 1,162.76 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 22,381.47 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 1,394.80 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 3,393.17 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 239.65 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 239.65 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 958.61 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 479.30 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 5,806.17 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 1,198.26 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 20,324.77 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 239.64 APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1009204 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 96.95 JUNE 23 JACOBSON 1400073000 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 93.37 JUNE 23 SWATARA 140946401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 58.00 JUNE 23 CSAH 6 143093502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

9046

03-303-000-0000-6220 92.02 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

15300

03-303-000-0000-6590 35.99 REPAIR PARTS C40340 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3100

03-303-000-0000-6570 186.95 DIESEL JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 183.58 DIESEL JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

Knife River Corporation 462,189.80  4910295

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 248.32  391187

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 92.02  19046

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 35.99  115300

McGregor Oil

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6570 234.22 DIESEL JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 178.15 DIESEL JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 174.84 DIESEL JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 112.17 DIESEL JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 211.17 DIESEL JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 19.25 DISCOUNT JUNE 2023 STMT Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

10048

03-303-000-0000-6268 1,218.00 SAFETY/HEALTH TRAINING 1150151 Staff Training, Development N

9179

03-303-000-0000-6590 183.34 REPAIR PARTS X220070403:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 5.50 REPAIR PARTS X220070986:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

8436

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.47 REPAIR PARTS 466727 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10720

03-303-000-0000-6590 267.76 REPAIR PARTS PSO018543-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10412

03-303-000-0000-6590 115.93 REPAIR PARTS 1878-157747 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3776

03-303-000-0000-6417 74.84 PALISADE SHOP SUPPLIES JUNE 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 17.98 PALISADE SHOP SUPPLIES JUNE 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

8537

03-303-000-0000-6590 776.54 REPAIR PARTS 2238073 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

15211

McGregor Oil 1,261.83  83100

MINNESOTA NORTH COLLEGE

MINNESOTA NORTH COLLEGE 1,218.00  110048

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC 188.84  29179

Northland Parts

Northland Parts 21.47  18436

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Nuss Truck Group Inc 267.76  110720

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 115.93  110412

Palisade One Stop

Palisade One Stop 92.82  23776

Powerplan OIB

Powerplan OIB 776.54  18537

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6254 70.79 GARBAGE: MCGRATH ACCT 1652085 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

4070

03-303-000-0000-6417 8.38 AITKIN SHOP JUNE 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 7.99 AITKIN SHOP JUNE 2023 STMT Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 87.99 REPAIR PARTS JUNE 2023 STMT Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 43.94 REPAIR PARTS JUNE 2023 STMT Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 7.99 REPAIR PARTS JUNE 2023 STMT Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 23.97 REPAIR PARTS JUNE 2023 STMT Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14812

03-303-000-0000-6220 153.31 PHONE/INTERNET ACCT 009-038972 Telephone N

12788

03-303-000-0000-6590 41.50 REPAIR PARTS IA24118 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

6097

03-303-000-0000-6220 424.02 DEPT CELL PHONES 9938624469 Telephone N

R&B Equipment & FacilitiesDEPT

12106

03-308-000-0000-6605 6,812.53 MCGREGOR FUEL TANK 23038 Building & Structure Related Expenditure Y

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 70.79  115211

Riley Auto Supply

Riley Auto Supply 180.26  64070

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 153.31  114812

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Timmer Implement of Aitkin 41.50  112788

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless 424.02  16097

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance470,785.42

308

Antoine Electric

Antoine Electric 6,812.53  112106

308 R&B Equipment & Facilities6,812.53

3 Road & Bridge481,667.56

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

29 Vendors 107 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 112 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9608

05-400-410-0413-6435 62.10 PH BUDGET LINE-BF PROMO-FAIR 1DCN-GXX6-QT6H Public Health Program Related Supplies N

07/02/2023 07/02/2023

05-400-420-4800-6435 343.70 SAMHSA-MAC FILE/ROLLER/FOLDERS 1DYF-MCLC-FDQ7 Public Health Program Related Supplies N

06/29/2023 06/29/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 7.83 AGENCY-LAMINATING SHEETS 1M7N-P9NP-HMKJ Office Supplies N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 124.63 PH-PLANNERS 1T1X-4V16-X6MY Office Supplies N

07/09/2023 07/09/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 8.51 ADMIN/ACCTG-PLANNERS 1T1X-4V16-X6MY Office Supplies N

07/09/2023 07/09/2023

9553

05-400-440-0410-6422 8.44 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2530160765 Janitorial Supplies N

07/11/2023 07/11/2023

783

05-400-440-0410-6342 38.75 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 30912898 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

05-400-440-0410-6342 25.20 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 30912901 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

05-400-440-0410-6342 288.36 PH COPIER CONTRACT 30912902 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

1010

05-400-450-0451-6360 2,500.00 SHIP-MN MOVES-CP AWARD Services, Labor, Contracts N

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

14337

05-400-450-0451-6435 119.40 PH BUDGET LINE-CANVA PRO RENEW 03844-42541136 Public Health Program Related Supplies N

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

13629

400

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 546.77  59608

Aramark Uniform Services

Aramark Uniform Services 8.44  19553

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 352.31  3783

City Of Aitkin

City Of Aitkin 2,500.00  11010

COLBY/HANNAH

COLBY/HANNAH 119.40  114337

Complete Computer Solutions, Inc.

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-440-0410-6266 61.46 RPM ANNUAL LICENSE 10215 Software Fees/License Fees N

08/04/2023 08/03/2024

10855

05-400-440-0410-6342 20.10 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

2340

05-400-440-0410-6422 5.03 INSECT BAIT/TRAPS/SCOUR PADS Janitorial Supplies N

06/07/2023 06/07/2023

9046

05-400-440-0410-6220 52.26 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

89765

05-400-440-0410-6300 29.91 ELEVATOR SERVICE JULY '23 1027255 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

9014

05-400-440-0410-6360 19.66 PAPER SHREDDING 22952 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/07/2023 07/07/2023

3810

05-400-410-0413-6435 3.79 PH BUDGET LINE-FAIR BF CAMPER BUDGET Public Health Program Related Supplies N

07/03/2023 07/03/2023

4010

05-400-400-0402-6335 17.85 DPC-TOBACCO GAS CHGS FOR 6/23 AITCOHHSS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/02/2023 06/30/2023

05-400-430-0408-6335 12.00 FAP GAS CHARGES FOR JUNE '23 AITCOHHSS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/02/2023 06/30/2023

Complete Computer Solutions, Inc. 61.46  113629

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 20.10  110855

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 5.03  12340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 52.26  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 29.91  189765

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 19.66  19014

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 3.79  13810

Rasley Oil Company

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-430-0408-6335 6.64 MESCH GAS CHARGES FOR JUNE '23 AITCOHHSS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/02/2023 06/30/2023

88859

05-400-430-0408-6360 221.56 FAP SERVICE - 111 835273 Services, Labor, Contracts N

06/06/2023 07/01/2023

86235

05-400-440-0410-6300 1,011.41 PH-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 327176-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

05-400-440-0410-6300 33.90 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 327330-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

10930

05-400-440-0410-6405 77.00 AGENCY-LH WINDOW SEC ENV 3040.1 2955 Office Supplies Y

07/11/2023 07/11/2023

Income MaintenanceDEPT

86359

05-420-640-4800-6263 3,300.00 IV-D BILLING Q2 2023 Contract Legal Services Iv-D N

04/01/2023 06/30/2023

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 35.90 IM-PINK FILE FOLDERS 1JW3-6XVD-4PWX Office Supplies N

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 18.45 AGENCY-LAMINATING SHEETS 1M7N-P9NP-HMKJ Office Supplies N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 20.07 ADMIN/ACCTG-PLANNERS 1T1X-4V16-X6MY Office Supplies N

07/09/2023 07/09/2023

05-420-600-4800-6625 178.15 IM-PLANNERS 1T1X-4V16-X6MY Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

07/09/2023 07/09/2023

05-420-640-4800-6405 78.79 CS-PLANNERS 1T1X-4V16-X6MY Office Supplies N

Rasley Oil Company 36.49  34010

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

Spee*Dee-St Cloud 221.56  188859

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 1,045.31  286235

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 77.00  110930

400 Public Health Department5,099.49

420

Aitkin Co Attorney

Aitkin Co Attorney 3,300.00  186359

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

16 Vendors 25 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

07/09/2023 07/09/2023

9553

05-420-600-4800-6422 19.90 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2530160765 Janitorial Supplies N

07/11/2023 07/11/2023

783

05-420-640-4800-6342 120.14 CS COPIER CONTRACT 30912897 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

05-420-600-4800-6342 91.34 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 30912898 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

05-420-600-4800-6342 59.39 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 30912901 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

13629

05-420-600-4800-6266 144.87 RPM ANNUAL LICENSE 10215 Software Fees/License Fees N

08/04/2023 08/03/2024

10855

05-420-600-4800-6342 47.39 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

2340

05-420-600-4800-6422 11.86 INSECT BAIT/TRAPS/SCOUR PADS Janitorial Supplies N

06/07/2023 06/07/2023

9046

05-420-600-4800-6220 123.15 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-640-4800-6220 30.72 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 331.36  59608

Aramark Uniform Services

Aramark Uniform Services 19.90  19553

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 270.87  3783

Complete Computer Solutions, Inc.

Complete Computer Solutions, Inc. 144.87  113629

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 47.39  110855

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 11.86  12340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 153.87  29046

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

89765

05-420-600-4800-6300 70.49 ELEVATOR SERVICE JULY '23 1027255 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

9014

05-420-600-4800-6360 46.33 PAPER SHREDDING 22952 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/07/2023 07/07/2023

15347

05-420-650-4400-6211 292.56 MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP IP-00026548 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N

05/09/2023 05/09/2023

05-420-650-4400-6211 394.26 MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP IP-00026551 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N

05/23/2023 05/23/2023

86235

05-420-600-4800-6300 79.91 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 327330-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

10930

05-420-600-4800-6405 181.50 AGENCY-LH WINDOW SEC ENV 3040.1 2955 Office Supplies Y

07/11/2023 07/11/2023

5259

05-420-640-4800-6379 75.00 IV-D SERVICES 0015798521 202303127 Other Iv-D Charges N

06/20/2023 06/20/2023

Social ServicesDEPT

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 35.90 HCBS-BLUE FILE FOLDERS 1JW3-6XVD-4PWX Office Supplies N

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 29.64 AGENCY-LAMINATING SHEETS 1M7N-P9NP-HMKJ Office Supplies N

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 70.49  189765

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 46.33  19014

St Louis County - PHHS

St Louis County - PHHS 686.82  215347

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 79.91  186235

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 181.50  110930

Wright County Sheriff's Office

Wright County Sheriff's Office 75.00  15259

420 Income Maintenance5,420.17

430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 705.56 SS-PLANNERS 1T1X-4V16-X6MY Office Supplies N

07/09/2023 07/09/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 32.23 ADMIN/ACCTG-PLANNERS 1T1X-4V16-X6MY Office Supplies N

07/09/2023 07/09/2023

05-430-710-3930-6020 20.59 SS-CHILD PROOF KIT 1XSP-17VV-TCYN General Case Management N

07/02/2023 07/02/2023

9553

05-430-700-4800-6422 31.97 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2530160765 Janitorial Supplies N

07/11/2023 07/11/2023

783

05-430-700-4800-6342 146.70 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 30912898 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

05-430-700-4800-6342 95.38 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 30912901 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

13629

05-430-700-4800-6266 232.67 RPM ANNUAL LICENSE 10215 Software Fees/License Fees N

08/04/2023 08/03/2024

10855

05-430-700-4800-6342 76.11 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

2340

05-430-700-4800-6422 19.05 INSECT BAIT/TRAPS/SCOUR PADS Janitorial Supplies N

06/07/2023 06/07/2023

9046

05-430-700-4800-6220 197.79 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 823.92  59608

Aramark Uniform Services

Aramark Uniform Services 31.97  19553

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 242.08  2783

Complete Computer Solutions, Inc.

Complete Computer Solutions, Inc. 232.67  113629

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 76.11  110855

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 19.05  12340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



ST LOUIS CO HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE CONF

ST LOUIS CO HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE CONF

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

89765

05-430-700-4800-6300 113.22 ELEVATOR SERVICE JULY '23 1027255 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

9014

05-430-700-4800-6360 74.41 PAPER SHREDDING 22952 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/07/2023 07/07/2023

4010

05-430-700-4800-6335 383.01 SS GAS CHARGES FOR JUNE '23 AITCOHHSS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/02/2023 06/30/2023

9674

05-430-700-4800-6241 800.00 SLC HHSC CONF REGISTRATION Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

07/13/2023 07/13/2023

86235

05-430-700-4800-6300 128.34 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 327330-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

10930

05-430-700-4800-6405 291.50 AGENCY-LH WINDOW SEC ENV 3040.1 2955 Office Supplies Y

07/11/2023 07/11/2023

Loffler Companies, Inc. 197.79  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 113.22  189765

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 74.41  19014

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 383.01  14010

800.00  19674

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 128.34  186235

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 291.50  110930

430 Social Services3,414.07

5 Health & Human Services13,933.73

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 65 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Debt Service

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

6

UndesignatedDEPT

5777

06-000-000-0000-6796 145,507.51 0058739NS - INTEREST 2339245 Interest N

0

U.S. Bank N.A.

U.S. Bank N.A. 145,507.51  15777

0 Undesignated145,507.51

6 Debt Service145,507.51

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Real Estate Assurance (Was 5874 And 6277

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

UndesignatedDEPT

4580

09-000-000-0000-2030 405.00 JUNE 2023 MARRIAGE REPORT JUNE 2023 State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges N

09-000-000-0000-2022 740.00 BIRTH & DEATH SURCHARGES MAY 2023 Birth/Death Surcharges N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

09-000-000-0000-2024 120.00 CHILDREN SURCHARGES MAY 2023 St Share Of Birth Cert.-Children N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

09-000-000-0000-2031 18.00 TORRENS ASSURANCE MAY 2023 N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

09-000-000-0000-2036 4,841.50 STATE GEN FUND/LEG. SURCHARGE MAY 2023 Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

3375

09-000-000-0000-2027 595.00 STATE WELL CERTIFICATE MAY 2023 State Well Cert Fees (Was 5097 & 6203) N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

0

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Finance 6,124.50  54580

Mn Dept Of Health

Mn Dept Of Health 595.00  13375

0 Undesignated6,719.50

9 State6,719.50

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 6 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287302631438X0703202

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

943

10-900-000-0000-2300 3,011.00 REFUND BOND 14176 Timber Permit Bonds N

Co. DevelopmentDEPT

1115

10-921-000-0000-6515 52.46 RI 25193739 CREDIT FROM 2022 25193739 Culverts N

10-921-000-0000-6515 14,602.42 CULVERTS AND BANDS 27335165 Culverts N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

170

10-923-000-0000-6590 148.35 2020 F350 LOF TRAILER LITE WIR 43757 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 61.29 2019 F150 LOF 43864 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 392.28 2012 F150 LOF TRL LITE WIRE SL 43893 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 84.25 2019 F150 LOF ELEMENT ASY AIR 43910 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 674.73 2015 F250 LOF MIRROR ASY - R 43922 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 61.05 2023 F150 LOF 44116 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10452

10-923-000-0000-6220 656.91 CELL PHONES Telephone N

783

10-923-000-0000-6342 158.21 COPIER CONTRACT 30912896 Office/Equipment-Rental N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

5893

10-923-000-0000-6254 350.00 INTERNET 21235081 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

07/12/2023 08/11/2023

900

Cook Logging

Cook Logging 3,011.00  1943

900 Timber Permit Bonds3,011.00

921

Contech Engineered Solutions

Contech Engineered Solutions 14,549.96  21115

921 Co. Development14,549.96

923

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 1,421.95  6170

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 656.91  110452

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 158.21  1783

CTC

Page 39
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10855

10-923-000-0000-6342 87.00 OFFICE WATER 150-10046456-2 Office/Equipment-Rental N

5866

10-923-000-0000-6360 2,020.50 FY23 QTR 3 CONTRACT 207912 3502146 Miscellaneous-Services N

01/01/2023 03/31/2023

1754

10-923-000-0000-6255 110.30 SHOP GARBAGE 338450 Garbage N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

7525

10-923-000-0000-6590 B 72.18 VERDON CANOE ACCESS LUMBER 2306-084236 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 51.94 VERDON CANOE ACCESS HDWE/LUMBE 2306-084445 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

2340

10-923-000-0000-6450 45.98 ROUND PT SHOVEL FIBERGLASS 10035 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 23.36 FG QUICK LK & EYE LAG BT 10433 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 7.99 TRUCK TIRE GUAGE 10596 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 16.99 TORX DRIVE SET 9 PC 10906 Field Supplies N

9046

10-923-000-0000-6220 40.90 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

9568

10-923-000-0000-6205 12.90 REIM RYAN RETURN TO FORESTRY S JUNE 2023 Postage Y

4010

10-923-000-0000-6335 298.08 NL AND #2D AITCOL&PS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

CTC 350.00  15893

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 87.00  110855

Department Of Natural Resources

Department Of Natural Resources 2,020.50  15866

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 110.30  11754

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 124.12  27525

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 94.32  42340

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 40.90  19046

Mackey/Ryan

Mackey/Ryan 12.90  19568

Rasley Oil Company

Page 40
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

11187

10-923-000-0000-6240 875.00 7 FY2023 SFEC DUES 0230047822 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

4070

10-923-000-0000-6590 53.63 SKIDSTEER FITTING FOR GRAPPLE 638315 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 110.97 BALL MOUNT HUTCH PIN 638336 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9617

10-923-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 BERGLUND CAMPGROUND DUMP 34405 Miscellaneous-Services N

12788

10-923-000-0000-6590 38.34 BLADE WIPE K1I IA23709 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 147.53 FLUID HYDRA IA23714 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 407.92 IDLER RE W-A-2 IA23994 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10180

10-923-000-0000-6335 3,545.10 GAS 90467198 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/08/2023 07/07/2023

5171

10-923-000-0000-6590 190.96 ELITE FRONT BUMPER 137549 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 53.99 PS-4 OIL CHANGE KIT 137860 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Law LibraryDEPT

3201

10-926-000-0000-6455 300.00 LAW LIBRARY PROGRAM - TIER 1 23-58 Law Books N

5173

Rasley Oil Company 298.08  14010

Regents Of The University of Minnesota

Regents Of The University of Minnesota 875.00  111187

Riley Auto Supply

Riley Auto Supply 164.60  24070

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 150.00  19617

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Timmer Implement of Aitkin 593.79  312788

WEX Bank - Land Dept

WEX Bank - Land Dept 3,545.10  110180

Willey's Marine Inc

Willey's Marine Inc 244.95  25171

923 Forfeited Tax Sales10,948.63

926

Minnesota State Law Library

Minnesota State Law Library 300.00  13201

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Page 41
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

18 Vendors 31 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,517.18 ONLINE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 848556144 Law Books N

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,060.19 LIBRARY PLAN CHARGES 848640745 Law Books N

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 2,577.37  25173

926 Law Library2,877.37

10 Trust31,386.96

Page 42
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 37 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

86467

11-925-000-0000-6590 15.99 LIFT SUPPORT 40223657 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14742

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 24.89 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

12526

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 41.92 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

919

11-925-000-0000-6361 1,000.00 HAUL 96 YARDS CLASS 5 JUNE 2023 Road Construction Service Y

2099

11-925-000-0000-6330 31.08 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

14014

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 23.58 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10890

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 24.89 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

11990

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 44.54 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

12512

925

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 15.99  186467

Berg/James M

Berg/James M 59.89  214742

Bixby/James

Bixby/James 76.92  212526

Carlson/Bernard Agnar

Carlson/Bernard Agnar 1,000.00  1919

Harmon/Elizabeth

Harmon/Elizabeth 31.08  12099

Hughes/Steven Roger

Hughes/Steven Roger 58.58  214014

Insley/Kevin

Insley/Kevin 59.89  210890

Lange/David

Lange/David 79.54  211990

MARCUM/ROBERT

Page 43
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 31.44 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10689

11-925-000-0000-6330 21.09 MILEAGE TO LLCC HELP AT CANTEE 07142023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

12077

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 23.58 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

15229

11-925-000-0000-6330 21.09 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

4927

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 39.30 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10017

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 23.58 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

8612

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 07102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 52.40 NRAC MILEAGE 07102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y

Gravel PitDEPT

2340

11-936-000-0000-6450 19.99 SLEDGE HNDL 30IN OVAL 10361 Field Supplies N

MARCUM/ROBERT 66.44  212512

Roden/Becky

Roden/Becky 21.09  110689

Stromberg/Kevin

Stromberg/Kevin 58.58  212077

Thompson/Dennis J

Thompson/Dennis J 21.09  115229

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Turnock/Franklin Allen 74.30  24927

Tveit/Galen

Tveit/Galen 58.58  210017

Veenker/Thomas H

Veenker/Thomas H 87.40  28612

925 Resource Management1,769.37

936

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 19.99  12340

Page 44
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

15 Vendors 25 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

County SurveyorDEPT

9046

11-939-000-0000-6220 20.45 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4408311 Telephone N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

936 Gravel Pit19.99

939

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 20.45  19046

939 County Surveyor20.45

11 Forest Development1,809.81

Page 45
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 27 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Aitkin County Collaborative
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 1:26PM7/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

Collaborative-Aitkin SchoolDEPT

86308

15-450-000-0000-6231 39,477.00 23-24 LCTS ALLOCATION Aitkin School Services N

07/01/2023 06/30/2024

450

Aitkin Public Schools

Aitkin Public Schools 39,477.00  186308

450 Collaborative-Aitkin School39,477.00

15 Aitkin County Collaborative39,477.00

Page 46
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 1:26PM7/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

89856

19-521-000-0000-6360 125.00 AITKIN CO. FAIR BOOTH 7684653 Services, Labor, Contracts N

2763

19-521-000-0000-6255 157.95 JULY GARBAGE 3798 Garbage Y

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

9977

19-521-000-0000-6230 153.00 NATURE ROCKS _LLCF MC-1230665407 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

8819

19-521-000-0000-6254 74.81 STAFF RESIDENCE 271300901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

3160

19-521-000-0000-6254 532.24 ENERGY CENTER 271300502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 1,080.14 DINING HALL 271300601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 694.94 NORTH STAR LODGE 271300703 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 61.79 PARKING LOT 271300801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

5472

19-521-000-0000-6230 300.00 NATURE ROCKS _LLCF 10561 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

9287

19-521-000-0000-6454 1,217.00 LLCF REIMBURSE. NATURE ROCKS 283617 Commissary Supplies-Non Jail Y

LLCC EducationDEPT

85003

19-522-000-0000-6431 76.12 WOOD COOKIE WORK 2023063004 Educational Supplies N

06/01/2023 07/31/2023

521

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society 125.00  189856

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 157.95  12763

Hubbard Radio Brainerd

Hubbard Radio Brainerd 153.00  19977

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin 74.81  18819

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 2,369.11  43160

Newshopper

Newshopper 300.00  15472

The Teehive LLC

The Teehive LLC 1,217.00  19287

521 LLCC Administration4,396.87

522

Aitkin County DAC

Page 47
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 1:26PM7/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

9561

19-522-000-0000-6431 209.24 VARIOUS THINGS FOR CAMP 1RMT-9LPN-71G9 Educational Supplies N

13725

19-522-000-0000-6431 20.69 BAGS FOR CORNHOLE GAMES A132989 Educational Supplies N

2340

19-522-000-0000-6431 58.46 MATERIALS FOR CORNHOLE 10343/1 Educational Supplies N

3810

19-522-000-0000-6431 85.32 GARDEN TO BE REIMBURSED 7684653 Educational Supplies N

9012

19-522-000-0000-6360 250.00 RAPTOR PROGRAM FOR CAMP 1 Services, Labor, Contracts N

LLCC FoodDEPT

3810

19-523-000-0000-6418 28.79 GROCERIES 7684653 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 20.22 GROCERIES 7684653 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 31.24 CAMP SNACKS 7684653 Groceries-Students N

4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,156.31 GROCERIES 309176-00 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 727.28 GROCERIES 311736-00 Groceries-Students N

Aitkin County DAC 76.12  185003

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 209.24  19561

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 20.69  113725

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 58.46  12340

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 85.32  13810

The Nature Connection

The Nature Connection 250.00  19012

522 LLCC Education699.83

523

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 80.25  33810

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 1,883.59  24968

523 LLCC Food1,963.84

Page 48
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 1:26PM7/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

2340

19-524-000-0000-6590 68.06 HARDWARE AND STUFF 10468/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

19-524-000-0000-6590 13.98 INSECT KILLER 10638/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

19-524-000-0000-6590 40.94 INSECT KILLER 10657/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

19-524-000-0000-6590 67.97 PAINT AND SUPPLIES 10873/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

15300

19-524-000-0000-6590 194.64 HARDWARE AND STUFF M10041 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

12927

19-524-000-0000-6590 56.72 REPAIR CHAINSAW 9677230 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3776

19-524-000-0000-6335 187.07 GAS AND DIESEL 2187684653 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

524

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 190.95  42340

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 194.64  115300

Midwest Machinery Co.

Midwest Machinery Co. 56.72  112927

Palisade One Stop

Palisade One Stop 187.07  13776

524 LLCC Maintenance629.38

19 Long Lake Conservation Center7,689.92

Page 49
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 28 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

13725

21-520-000-0000-6523 26.98 9V BATTERIES BRAKLEEN CLEANER A132552 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 48.98 SHOVELS B226865 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 18.48 CABLE SPLICE KIT SHRINK TUBE B228218 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 41.99 5 LB 2.5X10GRN DECKSCREW B228870 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 41.98 8PK C ALK BATTERY B229665 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 68.46 BLEACH NOZZLE HOSE SPRAYER B229749 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

10083

21-520-000-0000-6523 12.49 1X8X8' PINE LONE LAKE 125448 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

2763

21-520-000-0000-6255 B 422.37 BERGLUND PARK GARBAGE 3751 Garbage Y

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

1430

21-520-000-0000-6523 13.19 TRIMMER OIL 33517 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6450 439.99 WEED WHIP 33518 Field Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 129.99 HUS 4/1 GAL 2T 50:1 PM FUEL DS 33866 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

10618

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 436.00 AITKIN CAMPGROUND MOWING 9293 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 596.00 BERGLUND PARK MOWING 9293 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 396.00 JACOBSON MOWING 9293 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 156.00 ROUND LAKE BEACH MOWING 9293 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 636.00 SNAKE RIVER CAMPGROUND MOWING 9293 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

1754

520

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 246.87  613725

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp 12.49  110083

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 422.37  12763

Dotzler Power Equipment

Dotzler Power Equipment 583.17  31430

Erik's Lawn Service

Erik's Lawn Service 2,220.00  510618

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Page 50
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-6255 B 163.80 AITKIN CAMP GARBAGE 338451 Garbage N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

3024

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 4,480.00 RED TOP TRAIL REPAIR 06292023 Trail Grants-State Y

06/24/2023 06/28/2023

9109

21-520-000-0000-6360 174.00 LONE LAKE BEACH PORTABLE INV/2023/6725 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 AXTELL RIDING PORTABLE INV/2023/6726 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 CITY OF MCGRATH PORTABLE INV/2023/6732 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 LAWLER TRAILHEAD PORTABLE INV/2023/6735 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 MCGREGOR TRAILHEAD PORTABLE INV/2023/6736 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 174.00 ROUND LAKE BEACH PORTABLE INV/2023/6739 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 SWATARA PARKING PORTABLE INV/2023/6740 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 BLIND LAKE PORTABLE INV/2023/6741 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9526

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 175.50 JACOBSON CAMPGROUND GARBAGE 171015 Services, Labor, Contracts N

15211

21-520-000-0000-6255 189.92 SNAKE RIVER GARBAGE 1187622 Garbage N

9617

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 AITKIN CAMPRGOUND DUMP 34404 Services, Labor, Contracts N

13627

21-520-000-0000-6360 1,100.00 2 SNAKE RIVER CAMP PUMPING I17068 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 163.80  11754

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Kingsley/Russell Lee 4,480.00  13024

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc.

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc. 852.00  89109

Norland Environmental Service Inc

Norland Environmental Service Inc 175.50  19526

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 189.92  115211

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 150.00  19617

Wruck Sewer and Portable Rental

Wruck Sewer and Portable Rental 1,100.00  113627

520 Parks10,596.12

21 Parks10,596.12

Page 51
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 30 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 30 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

1,091,638.01

Page 52
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Final Total: 301 Vendors 506 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:26PM7/18/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 53
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 345,441.15 General Fund 1

 7,408.75 Reserves Fund 2

 481,667.56 Road & Bridge 3

 13,933.73 Health & Human Services 5

 145,507.51 Debt Service 6

 6,719.50 State 9

 31,386.96 Trust 10

 1,809.81 Forest Development 11

 39,477.00 Aitkin County Collaborative 15

 7,689.92 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 10,596.12 Parks 21

 1,091,638.01

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Account/Formula

10:55AM7/18/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-200-0000-6268 Training, DevelopmentJOHNSON BCA BASIC UNDCVR OPER 008039450.00 26 N

01-252-000-0000-6405 Office SuppliesDISPATCH MICROWAVE 06428777.00 22 N

01-252-000-0000-6405 Office SuppliesDVD PLAYER/HDMI CABLE 08455269.64 21 N

01-252-000-0000-6465 Inmate SuppliesBOX FANS 084552144.85 20 N

01-200-003-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesJEN O - CARLTON -CP TRAIN 15929146.52 25 N

01-090-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentLRR TRNG LETHAL WEAPONS 2023 200010390100.00 8 N

01-090-000-0000-6406 Law Publ. & SubscriptionsAITKIN IND AGE SUBSCRIPTION 21024448.95 9 N

01-252-000-0000-6405 Office SuppliesOFFICE CHAIR- JAIL 237760499.00 23 N

01-200-003-0000-6241 Registration FeeLANA - RECORDS TRAINING- METRO 5081865.00 28 N

01-043-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, Contracts, GIS MappingMONTHLY FEE MLS ACCESS 6927545357.00 2 N

01-043-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingLT PARK & STAY, EAGLEVIEW CONF 851711670190.45 1 N

01-200-003-0000-6241 Registration FeePAM -RECORDS TRAINING- METRO 9022065.00 27 N

01-043-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingBM CASE STUDY - MOTEL EXPENSE 99666303.87 3 N

01-043-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)BM CASE STUDY - MEAL 9966635.57 4 N

01-200-019-0000-6352 Insurance-Vehicles/Equipment/LiabilityK-9 INSURANCE (RENO) C316085542.34 24 N

01-122-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsMONTHLY ZOOM CONTRACT INV20745118115.99 7 N

06/22/2023 07/21/2023

01-257-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)LUNCH - CULVER'S - MACCAC MEALS9.16 5 N

06/22/2023 06/22/2023

01-257-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)DINNER - NOODLES & CO - MACCAC MEALS18.31 6 N

06/22/2023 06/22/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

2,238.65  185462

General Fund2,238.65

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 18 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County

ELAN 7-6-2023

2E



Account/Formula

10:55AM7/18/23
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10-923-000-0000-6450 Field SuppliesRETURN LOGGERS TAPE ORDERED WR 106557.55 19 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

57.55  15462

Trust57.55

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions-

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions-

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

10:55AM7/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-521-000-0000-6230 Printing, Publishing & AdvTRADESHOW BOOTH SIGNS 4715110303635416339.85 12 N

19-521-000-0000-6230 Printing, Publishing & AdvCREDIT FOR TAXES. ADOBE MEMBER 471511030363541624.74 15 N

19-521-000-0000-6454 Commissary Supplies-Non JailTO BE REIUMBUR NATURE ROCKS. 4715110303635416905.04 13 N

19-522-000-0000-6430 Medical SuppliesPRODUCTS FOR NURSES ROOM 471511030363541627.78 10 N

19-522-000-0000-6430 Medical SuppliesPRODUCTS FOR NURSES ROOM 471511030363541630.36 11 N

19-522-000-0000-6431 Educational SuppliesBLACK DIRT. GARDEN. REIMBURSE. 471511030363541680.00 14 N

19-522-000-0000-6431 Educational SuppliesBLACK DIRT GARD. REIMBURSE. 471511030363541680.00 16 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

1,438.29  75462

Long Lake Conservation Center1,438.29

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:55AM7/18/23
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-6523 Misc Bldg & Shop SuppliesCOMBO TANK FILL CAP DEEP LO PR 10651,689.97 17 N

21-520-000-0000-6523 Misc Bldg & Shop SuppliesMISC HDWE 106563.13 18 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

1,753.10  25462

Parks1,753.10

5,372.49

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 28 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:55AM7/18/23
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-440-0410-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-LPHA CONF MEAL2.80 3 N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

05-420-600-4800-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-LPHA CONF MEAL6.60 4 N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesSS-WEBEX ADULT SERV10.16 2 N

06/20/2023 06/20/2023

05-430-700-4800-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-LPHA CONF MEAL10.60 5 N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

05-430-700-4800-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-LPHA CONF MEAL TIP4.00 6 N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

05-430-700-4800-6810 Mh Init - FlexMH-FLEX - SLEEPING BAG 13480900149.16 1 N

06/16/2023 06/16/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

83.32  65462

Health & Human Services83.32

83.32

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 6 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 6 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



10:55AM7/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 83.32 Health & Human Services 5

 83.32

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



10:55AM7/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 2,238.65 General Fund 1

-57.55 Trust 10

 1,438.29 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 1,753.10 Parks 21

 5,372.49

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Total Elan Paid 7/6/2023 - $5455.81



KMR1
12:25PM7/20/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2F

Manual Warrants 7-20-2023



Account/Formula

12:25PM7/20/23
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-040-000-0000-5081 Mortgage Registry-3%MTG REG - JUNE JUNE BAL 20230.02 4 N

01-042-000-0000-5079 3% State Deed TaxDEED TAX - JUNE JUNE BAL 20230.01 5 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/12/202331.30 1 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsDEP CARE FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/17/2023208.34 8 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/17/20233.66 9 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/18/202379.08 6 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/19/202320.00 7 N

Bremer Bank780

0.03  2780

Bremer Bank8410

342.38  58410

General Fund342.35

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

-

Transactions-

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



State Share Of Mortgage Registry (97%)

Account/Formula

12:25PM7/20/23
KMR1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

09-000-000-0000-2025 State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%)DEED TAX - JUNE JUNE BAL 202317,050.91 3 N

09-000-000-0000-2026 MTG REG - JUNE JUNE BAL 20235,938.26 2 N

Bremer Bank780

22,989.17  2780

State22,989.17

23,331.52

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 9 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



12:25PM7/20/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 342.35 General Fund 1

 22,989.17 State 9

 23,331.52

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 3:26PM7/19/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2G

Auditor Warrants 7-21-2023



 3:26PM7/19/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Planning & ZoningDEPT

4010

01-122-000-0000-6335 421.24 MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES AITCOZOS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

Solid WasteDEPT

4010

01-391-000-0000-6335 28.23 MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES AITCOZOS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

122

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 421.24  14010

122 Planning & Zoning421.24

391

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 28.23  14010

391 Solid Waste28.23

1 General Fund449.47

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 3:26PM7/19/23
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

9457

03-307-000-0000-6262 111,772.25 CONT 20228 PMT 3 CONT 20228 PMT 3 Contract Payments N

307

Marvin Tretter, Inc

Marvin Tretter, Inc 111,772.25  19457

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure111,772.25

3 Road & Bridge111,772.25

112,221.72

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 3:26PM7/19/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 449.47 General Fund 1

 111,772.25 Road & Bridge 3

 112,221.72

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 8:17AM7/27/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County

R&B contracts 7-28-2023

2H



FERGUSON AGGREGATE & CRUSHING, INC.

FERGUSON AGGREGATE & CRUSHING, INC.

 8:17AM7/27/23
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

15330

03-303-000-0000-6519 95,634.12 GRAVEL CONT 20229 PMT 2 Gravel & Royalties N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

9051

03-307-000-0000-6262 16,780.80 CONT 20233 PMT 2 CONT 20233 PMT 2 Contract Payments N

03-307-000-0000-6262 118,734.22 CONT 20233 PMT 2 CONT 20233 PMT 2 Contract Payments N

03-307-000-0000-6262 37,438.17 CONT 20233 PMT 2 CONT 20233 PMT 2 Contract Payments N

03-307-000-0000-6262 357,966.36 CONT 20233 PMT 2 CONT 20233 PMT 2 Contract Payments N

303

95,634.12  115330

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance95,634.12

307

Hawkinson Construction Company Inc

Hawkinson Construction Company Inc 530,919.55  49051

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure530,919.55

3 Road & Bridge626,553.67

626,553.67

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 8:17AM7/27/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 626,553.67 Road & Bridge 3

 626,553.67

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Account/Formula

10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6418 GroceriesGROCERIES 00405616.57 15 N

01-252-000-0000-6418 GroceriesGROCERIES- WATERMELON 00638327.62 14 N

01-200-003-0000-6241 Registration Fee#214 DMT CERTIFICATION 092376375.00 16 N

01-043-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, Contracts, GIS MappingMLS ACCESS MONTHLY FEE 11255657.00 2 N

01-711-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesCISCO SYSTEMS JULY 2023 3897527.89 13 N

01-043-000-0000-6240 Dues & License RenewalGH MAAO REGISTRATION 681952.50 8 N

01-040-021-0000-6405 Office SuppliesTAKE A NUMBER - REFILLS 6894382.94 11 N

01-049-000-0000-6283 Programming, Services, ContractsAZURESTACK HCI MONTHLY CLOUD G0259170910.04 12 N

01-060-000-0000-6405 Office SuppliesBELT KIT - LETTER OPENER NAF2376991.20 3 N

01-043-000-0000-6240 Dues & License RenewalBM - AMA LICENSE ON9J283Q6340.86 1 N

01-043-000-0000-6240 Dues & License RenewalGH BOA TRAINEE LICENSE ONDD2RQZCN51.07 7 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

822.69  115462

General Fund822.69

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 11 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County

ELAN 7-20-2023

2I



Account/Formula

10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10-923-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesFOREST STEWARD BUILD MEMBERSHI 0701202385.00 6 N

10-923-000-0000-6450 Field SuppliesORANGE MARKING PAINT 426538-001,595.39 4 N

10-923-000-0000-6450 Field SuppliesLOGGERS TAPE & BLUE MARK PAINT 426710-001,378.78 5 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

3,059.17  35462

Trust3,059.17

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-521-000-0000-6230 Printing, Publishing & AdvFACEBOOK ADS - NATURE ROCKS 1260633360.59 9 N

19-521-000-0000-6454 Commissary Supplies-Non JailTRAVEL MUGS FOR CANTEEN 92AABNJJ7898.40 10 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

958.99  25462

Long Lake Conservation Center958.99

4,840.85

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 16 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-410-0413-6435 Public Health Program Related SuppliesPH BUDGET LINE-FAIR CAMPER3.79 14 N

05-400-400-0402-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (PUBLIC HEALTH) 161-0122688816.03 11 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (SP, CG, PA) 161-012268886.73 4 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (EM) 161-0122688816.03 8 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (SP, CG, PA) 161-0122688815.87 5 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (JG) 161-0122688816.03 9 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-420-640-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (JH) 161-0122688816.03 10 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (SP, CG, PA) 161-0122688825.50 6 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (KL, JS, RP) 161-0122688848.09 7 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (ADULT SERVICES) 161-0122688816.04 13 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY - JUNE '23 INV09607322.80 1 N

06/30/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY - JUNE '23 INV09607326.60 2 N

06/30/2023 06/30/2023

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY - JUNE '23 INV096073210.60 3 N

06/30/2023 06/30/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

200.14  135462

Health & Human Services200.14

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 13 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Opioid Settlement

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

25

25-000-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesWEBEX (OPIOID) 161-0122688816.03 12 N

07/09/2023 08/08/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

16.03  15462

Opioid Settlement16.03

216.17

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

25 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 14 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 Repair & Maintenance SuppliesREPAIR PARTS 2022170356.79 1 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

56.79  15462

Road & Bridge56.79

56.79

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 822.69 General Fund 1

 3,059.17 Trust 10

 958.99 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 4,840.85

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 200.14 Health & Human Services 5

 16.03 Opioid Settlement 25

 216.17

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



10:25AM7/28/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 56.79 Road & Bridge 3

 56.79

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
TOTAL ELAN PAID 7/20/23 = $5113.81



KMR1
11:11AM7/31/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County

MANUAL WARRANTS 7-31-2023

2J



Account/Formula

11:11AM7/31/23
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-904-0000-6379 Flex Services, Labor, Etc.WEX JUNE FEE MANUAL 0001772622-IN637.00 5 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/20/2023150.00 1 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/21/202312.27 2 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsDEP CARE FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/24/20232,708.42 6 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 07/24/2023849.58 7 N

Bremer Bank8410

4,357.27  58410

General Fund4,357.27

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 5 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

11:11AM7/31/23
KMR1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

13-943-000-0000-2001 Cur - Property TaxesP2 CURR RE - NSF R 226-22889.44 3 N

13-943-000-0000-2004 Del - Property TaxesP2 DLQ RE - NSF R 226-228233.05 4 N

Bremer Bank8410

322.49  28410

Taxes & Penalties322.49

4,679.76

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:11AM7/31/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 4,357.27 General Fund 1

 322.49 Taxes & Penalties 13

 4,679.76

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 2:28PM8/1/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County

Commissioner Warrants 8-4-2023

2K



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 80.00 JUNE 27, 2023 SYNOPSIS 1328531 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

13412

01-001-000-0000-6263 12.00 LABOR ATTORNEY SERVICES 20146317M Contract Legal Services Y

9560

01-001-000-0000-6330 45.85 TRAVEL- BRAINERD WATERSHED MTG 07212023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

AuditorDEPT

9561

01-040-021-0000-6405 34.06 PENCIL HOLDER CUPS 1QCC-F3W6-4QRK Office Supplies N

14071

01-040-000-0000-6266 38.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11361234 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

9907

01-040-000-0000-6266 38.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11466930 Data Processing/Computer Services N

86235

01-040-021-0000-6405 489.26 TONER CARTRIDGE (2) 1129416-1 Office Supplies N

01-040-000-0000-6405 19.99 RED PENS 1129748-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-000-0000-6405 22.91 RED PENS 1129748-1 Office Supplies N

01-040-000-0000-6405 21.12 TABS FOR JE BOOK 1129911-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6405 30.51 TAPE, PENS, BATTERIES 327769-0 Office Supplies N

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 80.00  186222

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP 12.00  113412

Wedel/Mark

Wedel/Mark 45.85  19560

1 Commissioners137.85

40

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 34.06  19561

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 38.00  114071

The Marco Company

The Marco Company 38.00  19907

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 583.79  586235

40 Auditor693.85

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Internal AuditDEPT

12780

01-041-000-0000-6360 19,351.50 2022 AUDIT - PROGRESS #5 3812877 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

TreasurerDEPT

999999000

01-042-000-0000-6820 1,714.23 OPC PYMT ERROR-WRONG COUNTY PA Refunds N

AssessorDEPT

12556

01-043-000-0000-6339 19.55 MB OVERNIGHT MEAL 3664 Meals (Overnight) N

10330

01-043-000-0000-6330 268.62 MILEAGE MIKE D CLASS & MEETING 072023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

Central ServicesDEPT

10210

01-044-000-0000-6360 4,500.00 ARBITRAGE COMPLIANCE-2018A BTMA21079 Services, Labor, Contracts N

783

01-044-000-0000-6342 248.78 APRIL '23 COPIER LEASE 30355163 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

01-044-000-0000-6342 248.78 MAY '23 COPIER LEASE 30525027 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

05/01/2023 07/31/2023

01-044-000-0000-6342 248.78 JUNE '23 COPIER LEASE 30684074 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-044-000-0000-6342 248.78 JULY '23 COPIER LEASE 30912895 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

06/01/2023 07/31/2023

41

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 19,351.50  112780

41 Internal Audit19,351.50

42

Ashton/Nannette

Ashton/Nannette 1,714.23  1999999000

42 Treasurer1,714.23

43

Blazek/Melissa

Blazek/Melissa 19.55  112556

Dangers/Mike

Dangers/Mike 268.62  110330

43 Assessor288.17

44

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC 4,500.00  110210

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3336

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 MARCH '23 WAN SERVICES DV23030312 Data Processing/Computer Services N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 APRIL '23 WAN SERVICES DV23040313 Data Processing/Computer Services N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 MAY '23 WAN SERVICES DV23050314 Data Processing/Computer Services N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 JUNE '23 WAN SERVICES DV23060316 Data Processing/Computer Services N

06/01/2023 07/30/2023

Motor PoolDEPT

50

01-045-000-0000-6302 60.00 WINDSHIELD CHIP REPAIR CAR#11 15437 Vehicle Maintenance N

10412

01-045-000-0000-6302 25.58 WIPER BLADES 1878-158862 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-045-000-0000-6302 12.51 WIPER BLADES 1878-158866 Vehicle Maintenance N

Information TechnologiesDEPT

9561

01-049-000-0000-6405 37.99 ADDRESS LABELS 13YY-VTJ1-HP9Q Office Supplies (Non Computer) N

01-049-000-0000-6485 43.47 SD CARD GIGABIT SWITCH 1GKR-NWFV-GPKQ Computer/Technology Supplies N

783

01-049-000-0000-6342 47.07 IT COPIER JULY 30945796 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Canon Financial Services, Inc 995.12  4783

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 5,354.60  43336

44 Central Services10,849.72

45

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 60.00  150

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 38.09  210412

45 Motor Pool98.09

49

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 81.46  29561

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 47.07  1783

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

14071

01-049-000-0000-6266 1,890.35 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11361234 Software Fees/License Fees Y

9907

01-049-000-0000-6266 1,890.35 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11466930 Software Fees/License Fees N

AdministrationDEPT

248

01-052-000-0000-6241 150.00 2023 MACA TECH. DAY JULY AMC 65671.00 Registration Fee N

07/13/2023 07/14/2023

Human ResourcesDEPT

15240

01-053-000-0000-6220 298.02 APR, MAY, JUNE BILL 287299383308 Telephone N

04/25/2023 06/25/2023

10629

01-053-000-0000-6360 182.60 DEPUTY TESTING - 3 CANDIDATES 144219 Services, Labor, Contracts N

05/10/2023 07/02/2023

13412

01-053-000-0000-6263 118.00 LABOR ATTORNEY SERVICES 20146317M Contract Legal Services Y

ElectionsDEPT

11051

01-060-000-0000-6205 214.46 JUNE2023 MAILING SERVICES A300IC01245I Postage N

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 1,890.35  114071

The Marco Company

The Marco Company 1,890.35  19907

49 Information Technologies3,909.23

52

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 150.00  1248

52 Administration150.00

53

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 298.02  115240

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research 182.60  110629

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP 118.00  113412

53 Human Resources598.62

60

Department of Human Services

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

AttorneyDEPT

9561

01-090-000-0000-6405 37.69 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1GVT-94RW-LG3N Office Supplies N

783

01-090-000-0000-5840 326.99 CANON REFUNDED IN ERROR 29163350 Misc Receipts N

9219

01-090-000-0000-6406 329.00 MN LAWYER SUBSCRIPTION 6966401-B2 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

10930

01-090-000-0000-6405 227.00 #10 PRINTED SECURITY ENV. 3285 3020 Office Supplies Y

01-090-000-0000-6405 995.19 FILE FOLDERS 3288 2953 Office Supplies Y

RecorderDEPT

13613

01-100-000-0000-6240 60.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES-PRIA 38763 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

86235

01-100-000-0000-6405 38.25 NOTARY STAMP-TERRI 1129717-0 Office Supplies N

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

86467

Department of Human Services 214.46  111051

60 Elections214.46

90

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 37.69  19561

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 326.99  1783

Minnesota Lawyer

Minnesota Lawyer 329.00  19219

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 1,222.19  210930

90 Attorney1,915.87

100

PRIA

PRIA 60.00  113613

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 38.25  186235

100 Recorder98.25

110

Auto Value Aitkin

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-110-000-0000-6415 36.47 BELTS FOR AHU 40225292 Operational Supplies N

13725

01-110-000-0000-6415 75.12 MOUSE TRAP, FERTILIZER A134389 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 239.97 FERTILIZER A134488 Operational Supplies N

2340

01-110-000-0000-6415 8.98 ANT TRAP 10196 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6405 11.96 FUSES 10214 Office Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 14.88 INSECT KILLER 10225 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 17.98 SWIFFER DUSTER 10430 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 6.99 PLASTIC FUNNEL 10483 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 6.78 BOLTS 10884 Operational Supplies N

9486

01-110-000-0000-6360 950.61 RECIRC PUMP FOR GOV. CENTER 8020 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9692

01-110-000-0000-6254 839.71 COURTHOUSE GAS SERVICES 4665270538 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/21/2023 07/20/2023

3950

01-110-000-0000-6254 5,488.31 GOV'T CENTER UTILITIES 1430-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/17/2023 07/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 98.71 GLARCO UTILITIES 50186-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 261.12 LA TOOL UTILITIES 50188-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 44.91 OLD CO GARAGE UTILITIES 50202-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 36.68 JUDICIAL CENTER UTILITIES 509-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

Auto Value Aitkin 36.47  186467

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 315.09  213725

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 67.57  62340

Larson Plumbing & Heating of Aitkin Inc.

Larson Plumbing & Heating of Aitkin Inc. 950.61  19486

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 839.71  19692

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 5,929.73  53950

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10698

01-110-000-0000-6360 30.10 STERI-SAFE 4011917531 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Veterans ServiceDEPT

9561

01-120-000-0000-6405 55.04 PHONE CASES, CHARGER PLUGS 16MW-HC64-JQ1R Office Supplies N

13302

01-120-000-0000-6360 550.00 DR TUORILA -  2ND OPINION 07192023 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

07/19/2023 07/19/2023

13934

01-120-000-0000-6302 565.33 BRAKE REPAIR AND OIL CHANGE 68601 Vehicle Maintenance N

07/24/2023 07/24/2023

3518

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS FEBRUARY 46419 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

02/14/2023 02/14/2023

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS JULY 47180 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

07/18/2023 07/18/2023

Planning & ZoningDEPT

111

01-122-000-0000-5305 15,000.00 2023 RIPARIAN PROTECT AID 1ST HALF 2023 Riparian Project Aid N

01-122-000-0000-5306 114,805.00 2023 AQUATIC ISP AID 1ST HALF 2023 Invasive Species State Grant 477A.19 N

117

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 30.10  110698

110 Courthouse Maintenance8,169.28

120

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 55.04  19561

Central MN Counseling Center

Central MN Counseling Center 550.00  113302

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 565.33  113934

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 250.00  23518

120 Veterans Service1,420.37

122

Aitkin Co Soil & Water

Aitkin Co Soil & Water 129,805.00  2111

Aitkin County Sheriff

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

7 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-122-000-0000-5306 20,000.00 2023 AQUATIC ISP AID (SHERIFF) 1ST HALF 2023 Invasive Species State Grant 477A.19 N

783

01-122-000-0000-6342 60.11 MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES 28227127 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

03/01/2022 03/31/2022

01-122-000-0000-5840 166.12 CANON REFUNDED IN ERROR 29163316 Misc Receipts N

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 110.00 PC MEETING 72623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 95.63 PC MILEAGE 72623 BOA/PC Mileage N

11990

01-122-000-0000-6278 110.00 PC MEETING 72623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 127.73 PC MILEAGE 72623 BOA/PC Mileage N

13424

01-122-000-0000-6278 80.00 PC MEETING 72623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 52.40 PC MILEAGE 72623 BOA/PC Mileage Y

86235

01-122-000-0000-6405 4.48 PUSH PINS 1129754-0 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

10895

01-122-000-0000-6278 80.00 PC MEETING 72623 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 128.38 PC MILEAGE 72623 BOA/PC Mileage N

EnforcementDEPT

86222

01-200-200-0000-6265 108.45 NOTICE OF ABANDONED VEHICLE 1324203 Programs Y

Aitkin County Sheriff 20,000.00  1117

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 226.23  2783

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 205.63  215142

Lange/David

Lange/David 237.73  211990

Sonnee/Dennise J

Sonnee/Dennise J 132.40  213424

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 4.48  186235

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 48.38  210895

122 Planning & Zoning150,659.85

200

Aitkin Independent Age

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

8 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9561

01-200-000-0000-6405 12.58 STEREO AUDIO ADAPTOR 17H7-X74V-NPW3 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 85.98 FLASH DRIVES 1C9C-WTYM-FQND Office Supplies N

01-200-200-0000-6405 403.41 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1FPQ-VR9G-XQJV VCET - AIM Office Supplies N

01-200-200-0000-6405 58.20 AA LITHIUM BATTERIES 1L9D-H3FK-WJTV VCET - AIM Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 36.99 REFUND 128MB FLASH DRIVES 1NKD-KQ6K-G19G Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 141.52 MARKERS, CHARGE CORDS, CASTERS 1TMR-3973-FQ19 Office Supplies N

9138

01-200-000-0000-6359 142.50 23001303 10995 Wrecker Service Y

783

01-200-000-0000-6342 170.74 ADMIN COPIER LEASE 30355167 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

01-200-000-0000-6342 170.74 ADMIN COPIER LEASE - JULY 30912899 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

1152

01-200-000-0000-6260 1,050.00 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS 07262023 Professional Consulting Y

88880

01-200-000-0000-6405 35.16 WIRE MOLD FOR SIDE OFFICE 15994 Office Supplies N

3950

01-200-000-0000-6254 57.31 EMERG STORAGE 507-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

11538

01-200-000-0000-6360 15.00 BACKGROUND CREDIT CHECK 44970 Services, Labor, Contracts N

86235

Aitkin Independent Age 108.45  186222

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 664.70  69561

ASAP Towing

ASAP Towing 142.50  19138

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 341.48  2783

Cook/Steven

Cook/Steven 1,050.00  11152

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc 35.16  188880

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 57.31  13950

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc 15.00  111538

The Office Shop Inc

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-000-0000-6405 88.29 NOTEPADS; STICKY NOTES; CLIPS 1130178-0 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6360 549.33 ADMIN COPIER COUNT - JUNE 327172-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 756.00 #222 SQUAD TIRES 68147 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 69.48 #226 OIL CHANGE 68550 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 469.41 #211 CABIN FILTER, BRAKES 68611 Vehicle Maintenance N

9302

01-200-000-0000-6335 8,925.82 DEPUTY GAS 90493617 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Boat & WaterDEPT

9302

01-202-000-0000-6335 1,427.92 B/W GAS 90493617 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

CorrectionsDEPT

10165

01-252-000-0000-6262 225.00 MENTAL HEALTH 7/17 -1.5 HRS 132890 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

01-252-000-0000-6262 150.00 MENTAL HEALTH 7/18- 1 HR 132902 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

9561

01-252-252-0000-6465 44.73 BASKETBALLS 1KHW-YKVP-GHF6 Inamte Welfare Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6405 22.40 REFUND - RED FOLDERS 1X3J-YKGR-KYXQ Office Supplies N

14005

01-252-000-0000-6342 389.48 JACOBSON TOWER LEASE 410902942 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

The Office Shop Inc 637.62  286235

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 1,294.89  313934

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 8,925.82  19302

200 Enforcement13,272.93

202

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 1,427.92  19302

202 Boat & Water1,427.92

252

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 375.00  210165

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 22.33  29561

American Tower Corporation

American Tower Corporation 389.48  114005

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 20 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

5658

01-252-000-0000-6342 187.38 TANK RENTAL 120 & 500 GAL TANK 805723546 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

14568

01-252-000-0000-6405 83.30 TASER CARTRIDGES INUS173004 Office Supplies N

456

01-252-252-0000-6465 97.64 COMBS INV1921365 Inamte Welfare Supplies N

1775

01-252-000-0000-6180 91.50 #328 PANTS 024969113 Clothing Allowance N

4812

01-252-000-0000-6101 6,972.00 EE JULY HEALTH INS 07/23/2023 Salaries-Full Time N

01-252-000-0000-6150 25,935.00 ER JULY HEALTH INS 07/23/2023 Health Insurance-Employer N

5503

01-252-000-0000-6418 393.00 SNACK CAKES 1740475 Groceries N

3160

01-252-000-0000-6254 404.12 SHELTER/TOWER 345401501 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/01/2023 07/01/2023

9692

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,628.71 JAIL GAS SERVICE 4664009757 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/21/2023 07/19/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 24.63 STS GAS SERVICE 4665188642 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/21/2023 07/19/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 453.32 JAIL GAS SERVICE 4665256882 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/21/2023 07/19/2023

Amerigas

Amerigas 187.38  15658

Axon Enterprise, Inc

Axon Enterprise, Inc 83.30  114568

Bob Barker Company, Inc.

Bob Barker Company, Inc. 97.64  1456

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 91.50  11775

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 32,907.00  24812

Keefe Supply Company

Keefe Supply Company 393.00  15503

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 404.12  13160

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 2,106.66  39692

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10141

01-252-000-0000-6590 593.60 REPAIR WASHER 7453 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 49.92 BREAD & BUNS 10002423194003 Groceries N

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,003.67 GROCERIES 661267 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,625.43 GROCERIES 670297 Groceries N

3950

01-252-000-0000-6254 8,726.87 NEW JAIL 2 UTILITIES 1431-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

01-252-000-0000-6254 122.88 STS UTILITIES 50109-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 908.91 NEW JAIL UTILITIES 512-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

11538

01-252-000-0000-6360 15.00 BACKGROUND CREDIT CHECK 44970 Services, Labor, Contracts N

84172

01-252-000-0000-6262 153.72 MLCO INMATE G.J. 104920932 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 154.70 MLCO INMATE -G.J. 104920932 Contract Service or Medical Service N

5774

01-252-000-0000-6262 572.97 MLCO INMATE - G.J. 104920932 Contract Service or Medical Service N

4761

01-252-000-0000-6418 761.91 GROCERIES 253434151 Groceries N

5072

Northern Laundry Systems Service & Sales

Northern Laundry Systems Service & Sales 593.60  110141

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 49.92  13789

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 4,629.10  29808

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 9,758.66  33950

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc 15.00  111538

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Center 308.42  284172

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic 572.97  15774

Sysco Minnesota Inc

Sysco Minnesota Inc 761.91  14761

Ukuras Big Dollar

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6418 224.48 GROCERIES 00195779 Groceries N

9302

01-252-000-0000-6335 185.43 TRANSPORT GAS 90493617 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

86467

01-253-000-0000-6415 13.99 7 POLE RV BLADE 40223815 Operational Supplies N

01-253-000-0000-6464 18.99 KIT CLAM HEAT SHRINK 40224481 STS Supplies N

4812

01-253-000-0000-6101 332.00 EE JULY HEALTH INS 07/23/2023 Salaries-Full Time N

01-253-000-0000-6150 1,235.00 ER JULY HEALTH INS 07/23/2023 Health Insurance-Employer N

Community CorrectionsDEPT

10373

01-257-255-0000-6269 101.05 SECURE DETENTION - RX ONLY ADB 908-1000002-1 Juvenile Detention N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

Emergency ManagementDEPT

9713

01-280-003-0000-6330 63.27 MILEAGE - TRAINING- CLOQUET 07202023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

01-280-003-0000-6339 42.56 TRAINING MEALS-CLOQUET 07202023 Meals (Overnight) N

10166

01-280-003-0000-6339 48.09 MEALS - TRAINING - CLOQUET 07212023 Meals (Overnight) N

Ukuras Big Dollar 224.48  15072

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 185.43  19302

252 Corrections54,156.90

253

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 32.98  286467

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 1,567.00  24812

253 Sentence to Serve1,599.98

257

101.05  110373

257 Community Corrections101.05

280

Honstrom/Jacquie

Honstrom/Jacquie 105.83  29713

Madsen/Jeff

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

21 Vendors 30 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Water WellsDEPT

12169

01-392-000-0000-6360 462.00 SCALE CALIBRATION 0136525 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Madsen/Jeff 48.09  110166

280 Emergency Management153.92

392

NBS Calibrations

NBS Calibrations 462.00  112169

392 Water Wells462.00

1 General Fund271,444.04

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 140 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

Information TechnologiesDEPT

9561

02-049-190-0000-6485 63.38 USB CABLE ADAPTERS 19HW-V34R-WXPF Computer/Technology Supplies N

02-049-190-0000-6485 26.50 COURT DURESS ALARM SWITCH 1G93-WKXD-P1M6 Computer/Technology Supplies N

02-049-190-0000-6485 53.09 MISC TOOLS 1M7Q-P6CY-LFRH Computer/Technology Supplies N

02-049-190-0000-6485 59.99 MOUSE FOR VLAD 1VD6-LWDF-3XNC Computer/Technology Supplies N

Promotion,Airport,Tourism, Misc.DEPT

176

02-700-909-0000-6800 925.00 BD&R- PALISADE EVENTS COMM. 00125 Business Develop.Rec Reserve Expense N

10263

02-700-909-0000-6800 2,000.00 BD&R 000123 Business Develop.Rec Reserve Expense N

49

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 202.96  49561

49 Information Technologies202.96

700

City Of Palisade

City Of Palisade 925.00  1176

Long Lake Conservation Foundation

Long Lake Conservation Foundation 2,000.00  110263

700 Promotion,Airport,Tourism, Misc.2,925.00

2 Reserves Fund3,127.96

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 6 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

UndesignatedDEPT

10094

03-000-000-0000-5517 45.00 E-911 SIGN REFUND-DUP DUP Charges-Individuals N

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

8491

03-301-000-0000-6266 6,731.48 SFTWR MAINT-ANN SUP 6/1/23-5/3 INVB-046393 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

783

03-301-000-0000-6342 192.60 CONTRACT CHARGE 30912900 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

14071

03-301-000-0000-6266 190.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11361234 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

11605

03-301-000-0000-6405 40.00 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 0003301 Office Supplies N

9907

03-301-000-0000-6266 190.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11466930 Data Processing/Computer Services N

3518

03-301-000-0000-6241 120.00 PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 47176 Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

1701

03-302-000-0000-6550 189.05 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES 428950-00 R & B Engineer Supplies N

0

OLSEN/LARRY

OLSEN/LARRY 45.00  110094

0 Undesignated45.00

301

Avenu Holdings LLC

Avenu Holdings LLC 6,731.48  18491

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 192.60  1783

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 190.00  114071

Shred Right

Shred Right 40.00  111605

The Marco Company

The Marco Company 190.00  19907

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 120.00  13518

301 R&B  Administration7,464.08

302

Forestry Suppliers, Inc.

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



111-3610923-4499414

COLLINS BROTHERS TOWING OF ST CLOUD, INC

COLLINS BROTHERS TOWING OF ST CLOUD, INC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

8497

03-302-000-0000-6550 535.00 12" HUBS BUNDLES 0-007040 R & B Engineer Supplies N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

9561

03-303-000-0000-6590 399.99 CELL BOOSTER 1JJN-JX3K-LQWY Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

11419

03-303-000-0000-6570 12,032.91 PALISADE DIESEL 1104130 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 8,394.21 MCGRATH DIESEL 1104131 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

163

03-303-000-0000-6220 141.21 PHONE: HWY OFFICE 0022823071923 Telephone N

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.10 SHOP LAUNDRY 4159058684 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.10 SHOP LAUNDRY 4159733754 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.10 SHOP LAUNDRY 4161822655 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.10 SHOP LAUNDRY 4162530161 Services, Labor, Contracts N

176

03-303-000-0000-6516 879.58 SIGNS Signs & Posts N

15149

03-303-000-0000-6590 460.00 TOWING 23-148682 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5893

03-303-000-0000-6254 350.00 HIGH SPEED INTERNET 21235964 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

Forestry Suppliers, Inc. 189.05  11701

Northern Lath Company

Northern Lath Company 535.00  18497

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction724.05

303

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 399.99  19561

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc. 20,427.12  211419

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 141.21  1163

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 68.40  414887

City Of Palisade

City Of Palisade 879.58  1176

460.00  115149

CTC

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

7935

03-303-000-0000-6254 77.74 JUN/JUL POWER-MCGRATH 35018290 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 41.53 JUN/JUL POWER-STREET LIGHT 35018408 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11180

03-303-000-0000-6417 25.95 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES MNBAX262627 Shop/Building Maintenance N

14741

03-303-000-0000-6517 1,972.86 COLD MIX 0617230685 Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil,Etc N

2089

03-303-000-0000-6590 746.96 TIRES 15023391 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 115.84 REPAIR PARTS 15023391 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 48.00 REPAIR LABOR 15023391 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 58.45 JUN/JUL CSAH 14 141979801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 57.20 JUN/JUL CSAH 6 141979901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

15300

03-303-000-0000-6417 17.98 MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPLIES A81612 Shop/Building Maintenance N

12927

03-303-000-0000-6590 0.01 REPAIR PARTS-OVER PMT 9649314 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,996.58 REPAIR PARTS 9694822 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 29.99 REPAIR PARTS 9699488 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3160

03-303-000-0000-6254 159.13 POWER: PALISADE 185202601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 67.79 169 & CSAH 3 192301001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

CTC 350.00  15893

East Central Energy

East Central Energy 119.27  27935

Fastenal Company

Fastenal Company 25.95  111180

Hawkinson Sand & Gravel

Hawkinson Sand & Gravel 1,972.86  114741

Heartland Tire Inc

Heartland Tire Inc 910.80  32089

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 115.65  291187

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 17.98  115300

Midwest Machinery Co.

Midwest Machinery Co. 2,026.56  312927

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6254 67.00 CSAH 5 273501502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 119.68 POWER: MCGREGOR 295300301 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 67.00 CSAH 8 300601202 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 67.00 CSAH 4 323200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 899.00 POWER: AITKIN 335200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 68.00 CSAH 17 336503101 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 78.11 169 & CSAH 28 396202201 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 42.40 CSAH 12 400600001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 68.00 CSAH 12 465602302 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 68.00 6254 480900902 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 68.35 47 & CSAH 2 545110401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

10129

03-303-000-0000-6181 179.00 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT BRUNT Safety Footwear Allowance N

3555

03-303-000-0000-6516 690.90 RESIDENTIAL E-911 SIGNS TRFINV047836 Signs & Posts N

9179

03-303-000-0000-6570 629.99 REPAIR PARTS X220071525:01 Motor Fuel & Lubricants Y

03-303-000-0000-6570 629.99 REPAIR PARTS X220071525:01 Motor Fuel & Lubricants Y

03-303-000-0000-6570 629.99 REPAIR PARTS X220071525:01 Motor Fuel & Lubricants Y

03-303-000-0000-6570 629.99 REPAIR PARTS X220071525:01 Motor Fuel & Lubricants Y

8691

03-303-000-0000-6590 119.34 REPAIR PARTS 0-05011 Repair & Maintenance Supplies G

10720

03-303-000-0000-6590 12.50 REPAIR PARTS SWO005797-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 303.50 RPR LABOR/HOOKUP FEE (LABOR) SWO005797-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10412

03-303-000-0000-6590 116.61 REPAIR PARTS 1878-158498 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 1,839.46  133160

MINDRUM/DOMINIC

MINDRUM/DOMINIC 179.00  110129

Newman Signs Inc

Newman Signs Inc 690.90  13555

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC 2,519.96  49179

Northland Hydraulic Service

Northland Hydraulic Service 119.34  18691

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Nuss Truck Group Inc 316.00  210720

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 16.98 REPAIR PARTS 1878-158502 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14861

03-303-000-0000-6570 2,253.54 MOTOR OIL 0147792-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 107.47 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 0147799-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 107.47 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 0147799-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 107.46 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 0147799-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 98.80 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 0147801-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 98.80 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 0147801-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 98.80 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 0147801-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 98.80 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 0147801-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 105.66 REPAIR PARTS 0147803-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 105.66 REPAIR PARTS 0147803-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 105.67 REPAIR PARTS 0147803-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 105.67 REPAIR PARTS 0147803-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 105.66 REPAIR PARTS 0147803-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 101.92 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 147792A-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 101.92 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 147792A-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 101.92 REPAIR PARTS-DEF 147792A-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

3950

03-303-000-0000-6254 44.91 HWY 47 & CR 12 1686-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 42.36 HWY 210 W & CR 28 59455-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 75.89 AITKIN SHOP:WATER 63335-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 43.08 HWY 210/169E & CR 12 63388-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

13116

03-303-000-0000-6360 50.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 250.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 250.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 50.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 150.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 50.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.50 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

O'Reilly Auto Parts 133.59  210412

Parman Energy Group

Parman Energy Group 3,805.22  1614861

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 206.24  43950

Rally Snares

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.50 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.50 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 52.50 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.50 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 200.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.50 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 88.76 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 389.79 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 223.20 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 82.33 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 139.02 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 115.55 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 52.98 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 82.33 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 196.70 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 182.64 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 220.44 MILEAGE 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 50.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 5-4 TO 7-6-23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10127

03-303-000-0000-6417 3,370.00 AITKIN COLD STOR BLDG 1734 Shop/Building Maintenance N

8505

03-303-000-0000-6417 1,145.00 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 262840 Shop/Building Maintenance N

13622

03-303-000-0000-6515 7,201.02 CULVERT BL0000016248 Culverts N

9642

03-303-000-0000-6570 209.22 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 197.52 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

Rally Snares 3,368.74  3113116

SELECT GARAGE DOOR COMPANY

SELECT GARAGE DOOR COMPANY 3,370.00  110127

Texas Refinery Corp

Texas Refinery Corp 1,145.00  18505

TrueNorth Steel Inc

TrueNorth Steel Inc 7,201.02  113622

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6570 63.53 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 483.11 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 237.24 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 230.47 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 367.87 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 148.83 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 121.50 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 556.63 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 115.52 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 227.74 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 533.64 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 523.10 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 433.50 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 262.57 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 117.83 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 341.82 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 206.86 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 332.15 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 13.26 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 73.60 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

8279

03-303-000-0000-6417 841.92 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 1226725 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 129.35 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 1249228 Shop/Building Maintenance N

5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 787.20 REPAIR PARTS IN001071728 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 2,412.30 7' GRADER BLADES IN001088255 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 93.04 REPAIR PARTS IN001088996 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

8694

03-307-000-0000-6269 670.47 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017347 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 348.60 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017347 Professional Services N

WEX BANK - Highway Dept 5,797.51  229642

Winzer Franchise Company

Winzer Franchise Company 971.27  28279

Ziegler Inc

Ziegler Inc 3,292.54  35295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance62,871.16

307

Department of Transportation

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

30 Vendors 129 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-307-000-0000-6269 2,232.25 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017347 Professional Services N

R&B Equipment & FacilitiesDEPT

8694

03-308-000-0000-6605 82.35 PALI COLD STOR JOB COST TRFRS P00017347 Building & Structure Related Expenditure N

Department of Transportation 3,251.32  38694

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure3,251.32

308

Department of Transportation

Department of Transportation 82.35  18694

308 R&B Equipment & Facilities82.35

3 Road & Bridge74,437.96

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 142 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9561

05-400-440-0410-6405 32.40 PH-COMMAND HANGERS (SB) 11DF-N3RW-76X1 Office Supplies N

05/23/2023 05/23/2023

9608

05-400-420-4800-6435 716.76 SAMHSA-U OF M MAC SUPPLIES 13TV-KPKL-VWQ7 Public Health Program Related Supplies N

07/18/2023 07/18/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 39.41 ADMIN/ACCTG TONERS 141Q-DXH7-9NVY Office Supplies N

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

05-400-410-0413-6430 68.25 WIC - LANCETS 1FPQ-VR9G-N4Y1 WIC - Medical Supplies N

07/17/2023 07/17/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 10.75 PENS/9 X 12 ENVELOPES 1FRT-GXFK-F4QD Office Supplies N

07/20/2023 07/20/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 6.48 DYMO ADDRESS LABELS 1MTK-K94Y-NM9N Office Supplies N

07/17/2023 07/17/2023

783

05-400-440-0410-6342 265.77 CANON REFUNDED IN ERROR 29163327 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

05-400-440-0410-6342 162.02 CANON REFUNDED IN ERROR 29859215 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

05-400-440-0410-6342 265.77 CANON REFUNDED IN ERROR 29859221 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

13024

05-400-410-0413-6430 198.00 WIC MEDICAL SUPPLIES WIC - Medical Supplies N

9692

05-400-440-0410-6254 9.07 GAS CHARGES 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/21/2023 07/19/2023

3950

05-400-440-0410-6254 343.56 ELECTRIC CHARGES 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

400

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 32.40  19561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 841.65  59608

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 693.56  3783

HEMOCUE AMERICA

HEMOCUE AMERICA 198.00  113024

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 9.07  19692

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 343.56  13950

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

13624

05-400-440-0410-6342 68.75 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT N10029358 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

05/14/2023 08/13/2023

10698

05-400-440-0410-6360 16.86 STERI-SAFE 4011917531 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Income MaintenanceDEPT

9561

05-420-600-4800-6405 29.92 IM-USB CABLES (BR) 1L7M-DY6T-G6K3 Office Supplies N

06/18/2023 06/18/2023

05-420-600-4800-6485 723.99 IM-DOC SCANNER (SP) 1MNH-DM4L-1FDX Computer/Technology Supplies N

06/21/2023 06/21/2023

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 92.90 ADMIN/ACCTG TONERS 141Q-DXH7-9NVY Office Supplies N

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 25.34 PENS/9 X 12 ENVELOPES 1FRT-GXFK-F4QD Office Supplies N

07/20/2023 07/20/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 15.29 DYMO ADDRESS LABELS 1MTK-K94Y-NM9N Office Supplies N

07/17/2023 07/17/2023

11051

05-420-640-4800-6360 21.44 CS MONTHLY FED OFFSET FEE A300C318901 Services, Labor, Contracts N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

9692

05-420-600-4800-6254 21.39 GAS CHARGES 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/21/2023 07/19/2023

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 68.75  113624

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 16.86  110698

400 Public Health Department2,203.85

420

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 753.91  29561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 133.53  39608

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 21.44  111051

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 21.39  19692

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

3950

05-420-600-4800-6254 809.81 ELECTRIC CHARGES 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

13624

05-420-600-4800-6342 162.06 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT N10029358 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

05/14/2023 08/13/2023

10698

05-420-600-4800-6360 39.73 STERI-SAFE 4011917531 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

Social ServicesDEPT

88284

05-430-710-3460-6065 26.00 ADOL LIFE SKILLS-BIRTH CERTS 101026 SELF Funds - Adolescent Life Skills N

06/29/2023 06/29/2023

9561

05-430-700-4800-6405 54.99 SS-WIRELESS KYBRD/MOUSE (AC) 1LLP-GHGH-47CK Office Supplies N

06/06/2023 06/06/2023

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 149.19 ADMIN/ACCTG TONERS 141Q-DXH7-9NVY Office Supplies N

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

05-430-710-3670-6020 26.85 PSOP - SAFETY LOCKS 147J-CH37-JH7D PSOP - Parent Support Outreach ServicesN

07/16/2023 07/16/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 40.70 PENS/9 X 12 ENVELOPES 1FRT-GXFK-F4QD Office Supplies N

07/20/2023 07/20/2023

05-430-700-4800-6810 278.00 ADULT MH-FLEX SURFACE PRO 3 1KN4-CHRQ-PLRK Mh Init - Flex N

07/21/2023 07/21/2023

05-430-760-3020-6020 341.89 APS-CRSSA GRANT ITEMS 1L17-F1LK-4MM3 Community Ed & Prevention N

07/19/2023 07/19/2023

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 809.81  13950

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 162.06  113624

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 39.73  110698

420 Income Maintenance1,941.87

430

Aitkin Co Recorder

Aitkin Co Recorder 26.00  188284

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 54.99  19561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-700-4800-6405 24.55 DYMO ADDRESS LABELS 1MTK-K94Y-NM9N Office Supplies N

07/17/2023 07/17/2023

05-430-700-4800-6810 271.99 ADULT MH-FLEX RTN TABLET 1PGJ-H6MV-CGPW Mh Init - Flex N

07/05/2023 07/05/2023

9692

05-430-700-4800-6254 34.36 GAS CHARGES 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/21/2023 07/19/2023

3950

05-430-700-4800-6254 1,300.61 ELECTRIC CHARGES 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

13624

05-430-700-4800-6342 260.29 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT N10029358 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

05/14/2023 08/13/2023

10698

05-430-700-4800-6360 63.81 STERI-SAFE 4011917531 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 589.19  79608

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 34.36  19692

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 1,300.61  13950

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 260.29  113624

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 63.81  110698

430 Social Services2,329.25

5 Health & Human Services6,474.97

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 37 Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

13909

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,586.40 REFUND BOND 14404 Timber Permit Bonds N

5791

10-900-000-0000-2300 3,353.70 REFUND BOND 14374 Timber Permit Bonds N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

86222

10-923-000-0000-6230 66.95 NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION TAA-211779 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

08/23/2023 08/22/2024

195

10-923-000-0000-6590 40.00 TIRE REPAIR 0062570 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

9561

10-923-000-0000-6450 249.99 VIEWSONIC OMNI 27 INCH DAN H 19TK-RHWN-DCQ1 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 42.12 IPAD MINI 6 CASE SCREEN PROTEC 1TNX-YHPP-MK4Q Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 22.85 ATERET EARPLUGS CORDED 1TNX-YHPP-MK4Q Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 109.80 SAFETY SUNGLASSES CARBONDALE 1TNX-YHPP-MK4Q Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 158.25 SHARP QS2760H CALCULATOR 1WKQ-HCVV-G7CF Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 938.00 2 IPAD MINI 6TH GEN 1X1H-YK7V-WC11 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 557.70 WEBOOST CELL PHONE BOOSTER 1YRP-C44L-HH7Y Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 17.98 APPLEMFI CHARGERS 1YRP-C44L-HH7Y Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 8.87 IPAD MINI SCREEN PROTECTOR 1YRP-C44L-HH7Y Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6405 199.90 RITE IN RAIN WEATHERPROOF PAPE 1YRP-C44L-HH7Y Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 25.82 ORANGE FOAM EAR PLUGS 1YRP-C44L-HH7Y Field Supplies N

783

10-923-000-0000-5892 158.21 CANON REFUNDED IN ERROR 29163361 Overpayments N

10-923-000-0000-6342 158.21 COPIER CONTRACT 29859215 Office/Equipment-Rental N

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

900

AHO/GERALYN

AHO/GERALYN 1,586.40  113909

Sappi

Sappi 3,353.70  15791

900 Timber Permit Bonds4,940.10

923

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 66.95  186222

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 40.00  1195

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 2,331.28  119561

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

14071

10-923-000-0000-6266 285.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11361234 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

8436

10-923-000-0000-6590 100.84 BOBCAT 466840 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3950

10-923-000-0000-6254 232.43 ACLD 348-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

5791

10-923-000-0000-6820 8,214.90 REFUND OVERAPPRAISAL 14374 Refunds & Reimbursements N

13403

10-923-000-0000-6590 517.39 GRIZZLY ANTIFREEZ LEAK BATTERY 050228 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

90805

10-923-000-0000-6590 1,740.76 FABRICATE TOW HITCH ON TRUCK 28035 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

9907

10-923-000-0000-6266 285.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11466930 Data Processing/Computer Services N

86235

10-923-000-0000-6360 234.16 COPIER CONTRACT 327689-0 Miscellaneous-Services N

Canon Financial Services, Inc 316.42  2783

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 285.00  114071

Northland Parts

Northland Parts 100.84  18436

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 232.43  13950

Sappi

Sappi 8,214.90  15791

Siggy's Small Engine Repair LLC

Siggy's Small Engine Repair LLC 517.39  113403

Temco

Temco 1,740.76  190805

The Marco Company

The Marco Company 285.00  19907

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 234.16  186235

923 Forfeited Tax Sales14,365.13

10 Trust19,305.23

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 25 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

County SurveyorDEPT

13934

11-939-000-0000-6590 495.11 2016 F150 666 LOF CHG TIRES 68277 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

939

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 495.11  113934

939 County Surveyor495.11

11 Forest Development495.11

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulance

Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulance

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

12

UndesignatedDEPT

999999000

12-000-000-0000-2280 245.00 PAID US IN ERROR THRU OPC PAYMENT ERROR Prepaid Property Taxes N

0

Hittle/Dan

Hittle/Dan 245.00  1999999000

0 Undesignated245.00

12 245.00

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 2:28PM8/1/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

10192

19-521-000-0000-6360 2,050.00 LANDSCAPING. REIMBURSE COMING 51 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

14812

19-521-000-0000-6220 685.80 PHONE AND INTERNET 024-033167 Telephone N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

LLCC FoodDEPT

3810

19-523-000-0000-6418 34.93 GROCERIES 7684653 Groceries-Students N

4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,844.57 FORKHORN GROCERIES 315025-00 Groceries-Students N

521

Great Roots LLC

Great Roots LLC 2,050.00  110192

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 685.80  114812

521 LLCC Administration2,735.80

523

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 34.93  13810

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 1,844.57  14968

523 LLCC Food1,879.50

19 Long Lake Conservation Center4,615.30

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

90762

21-520-000-0000-6620 309.13 2022 FLOE CARGOMAX ZRT 11-73 072023 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

10083

21-520-000-0000-6523 8.09 2X4X8 TREATED 125737 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 240.67 TREATED LUMBER & GRK R4 9X3 1/ 125904 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

1430

21-520-000-0000-6450 35.99 24" CHAIN C83 3/8, .050, 84DL 33959 Field Supplies N

6049

21-520-000-0000-6620 3,575.00 2022 FLOE CARGOMAX ZRT 11-73 2281 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

3024

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 5,440.00 ATV TRAIL REPAIR RED TOP 07112023 Trail Grants-State Y

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 1,120.00 REDTOP ATV TRL REPAIR W/DOZER 07242023 Trail Grants-State Y

07/17/2023 07/17/2023

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 6,400.00 SOLANA LOOP TRAIL REPAIR W/DOZ 07242023S Trail Grants-State Y

07/19/2023 07/24/2023

10337

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 11,302.41 REDTOP ATV TRAIL 00589211 Trail Grants-State N

3160

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 208.30 BERGLUND PARK ELECTRIC 185110602 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/01/2023 07/01/2023

9491

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 3,240.00 GRADE SHOVEL LK TO E CTY LINE 38154 Trail Grants-State Y

520

Aitkin Co License Center

Aitkin Co License Center 309.13  190762

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp 248.76  210083

Dotzler Power Equipment

Dotzler Power Equipment 35.99  11430

Farm Island Repair & Marine

Farm Island Repair & Marine 3,575.00  16049

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Kingsley/Russell Lee 12,960.00  33024

Mille Lacs Driftskippers

Mille Lacs Driftskippers 11,302.41  110337

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 208.30  13160

Nistler/Tony

Nistler/Tony 3,240.00  19491

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

3780

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 1,661.84 PALISADE BM4 FY23 00859000 Trail Grants-State N

3950

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 158.29 MISS ACCESS PARK 1670-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 253.19 MISS PARK SHOWER 1671-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

06/16/2023 07/16/2023

10891

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 15,000.00 GRADING AND HAULED GRAVEL 06202023 Trail Grants-State Y

9617

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 AITKIN PARK DUMP 34725 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 BERGLUND DUMP PUMP 34726 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 AITKIN DUMP 34824 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/17/2023 07/17/2023

10339

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 7,748.56 SOLANA LOOPS 6-27-2023 00859559 Trail Grants-State N

Palisade Supersledders Inc.

Palisade Supersledders Inc. 1,661.84  13780

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 411.48  23950

Roth Construction

Roth Construction 15,000.00  110891

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 450.00  39617

White Pine Riders

White Pine Riders 7,748.56  110339

520 Parks57,151.47

21 Parks57,151.47

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 19 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

American Rescue Plan - COVIDDEPT

1010

22-716-000-0000-6802 5,000.00 COMMUNITY GRANT- CITY PARK PRO 001253 Category: Negative Economic Impacts N

9085

22-716-000-0000-6818 24,767.00 LLCC CONTROLS / FRF 11307 Category: Revenue Replacement N

22-716-000-0000-6818 28,895.70 FRF - HEATING CONTROLS-LLCC 11359 Category: Revenue Replacement N

716

City Of Aitkin

City Of Aitkin 5,000.00  11010

Climate Makers Inc

Climate Makers Inc 53,662.70  29085

716 American Rescue Plan - COVID58,662.70

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund58,662.70

495,959.74

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 190 Vendors 378 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:28PM8/1/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulance

AMOUNT

 271,444.04 General Fund 1

 3,127.96 Reserves Fund 2

 74,437.96 Road & Bridge 3

 6,474.97 Health & Human Services 5

 19,305.23 Trust 10

 495.11 Forest Development 11

 245.00 12

 4,615.30 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 57,151.47 Parks 21

 58,662.70 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 495,959.74

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: 08/08/2023  

Title of Item: Search & Rescue Donation 

Agenda Item # 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓ I CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMA TIONONLY

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

Submitted by: 
Sheriff Dan Guida 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Sheriff Dan Guida 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

l✓ I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Sheriff 

Estimated Time Needed: 

The Disabled American Veterans have made a $ 250.00 donation to the all-
volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue group to assist with project purchases 
and future searches.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Recommend accepting donation 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and ship

t
n

r
? $ 

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves [l]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

2L



Page 1 of 1 
 
 

CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
          ADOPTED      August 8, 2023 
By Commissioner:  xxx            20230808-xxx 
                                              
   

Accept Donation - SAR - Disabled American Veterans 
 

 
WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a 2/3 
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens. 
 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to 
the county: 
 
 Disabled American Veterans    $ 250.00 
  
 
WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:  
 
 Disabled American Veterans    Aitkin County Search and Rescue 
  
 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by 
law. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate 
to accept the donations offered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote 
 
xxx MEMBERS PRESENT                                             ____                                   All Members Voting xxx 
                                                                                        
STATE OF MINNESOTA} 
COUNTY OF AITKIN}  
 
I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original 
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said 
Board on the 8th day of August 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 
 
Witness my hand and seal this 8h day of August 2023   
 
 
      
 

 
___________________________________ 
Jessica Seibert 
County Administrator 
 



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

August 8, 2023

Accept Donation - Sentence to Serve - Gary & Carol Isaacson

Sheriff Dan Guida Sheriff's Office

Dan Guida, County Sheriff N/A

Gary & Carol Isaacson have made a $50.00 donation to the Aitkin County Sentence to Serve in
appreciation for their work throughout Aitkin County.

Recommend accepting donation.





Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

August 8, 2023

LG 220 Application for Exempt Permit - Ruffed Grouse Society Aitkin Chapter

Christy M. Bishop Auditor's Office

N/A N/A

Event Date: September 14, 2023

Application for Minnesota Lawful Gambling: Exempt permit for Ruffed Grouse Society - Raffle

Motion to adopt attached resolution.





Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

August 8, 2023

LG 230 Application to Conduct Off-sight Gambling - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club

Christy M. Bishop Auditor's Office

N/A N/A

Event Date: February 3, 2024

Application for Minnesota Lawful Gambling: LG230 Off-Site - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club - Raffle

Motion to adopt attached resolution.





Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Donation from Ruffed Grouse Society

August 8, 2023

DJ Thompson Land

N/A N/A

The Ruffed Grouse Society (RGS) was awarded a grant to improve hunter walking trails throughout the northeast part
of the state. They notified the Land Department that up to $10,000 has been earmarked for improvements to the
hunter walking trails the county manages. Money will be used to add new signs, gate out motorized traffic, and install
a water crossing. The donation will include new signs and labor from RGS and reimbursing the Land Department for
the purchase of new gates and rock. The Land Department currently maintains 13 miles of hunter walking trails.
These trails are designated for foot traffic only, motorized vehicles are not allowed on them.

Adopt resolution to accept donation from the Ruffed Grouse Society.





Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Appraisal of parcels involved with land exchange

August 8, 2023

DJ Thompson, Land Commissioner Land

N/A N/A

On June 6, 2023 an appraisal of the two parcels involved in the proposed land exchange was done by the Aitkin
County Assessor. Values are listed below. The landowners proposing the land exchange have agreed to pay the
difference in value (see attached agreement).

PID# 38-0-035500 - County $94,800.00
PID# 38-0-040800 - Private $62,500.00

Difference = $32,300.00

Motion to approve the appraised values of parcels 38-0-035500 and 38-040800





2R









KMR1
10:10AM8/2/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County

2023 ESTIMATED MN CARE TAX, HHS

2S



Account/Formula

10:10AM8/2/23
KMR1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-400-0402-6360 Services, Labor, Contracts2023 EST MN CARE TAX-TYPE399 1-832-663-648162.59 1 N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

Bremer Bank8410

162.59  18410

Health & Human Services162.59

162.59

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:10AM8/2/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 162.59 Health & Human Services 5

 162.59

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

August 8, 2023

Business Development & Recreation Grant: Award funding

Mark Jeffers Administration

Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 5 minutes

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Business Development & Recreation Grant Program. Grant applications and grant award summary are included.

The Committee was unanimous on the recommendation. The Committee recommends and requests approval to
award the following grants at this time:

City of Aitkin sign project $1,000.

The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private funds and volunteer efforts to increase small
business development activities in Aitkin County, with an emphasis on increasing sustained tourism and recreation
activities. Several organizations may submit a single application or organizations may apply individually.
Organizations need only to commit one hundred dollars ($100) in good faith to ensure commitment to the grant
request. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, have approved funding to be used to directly impact the
Community of Aitkin County by executing the Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant.

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants.

















Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

August 8, 2023

Revitalization Grant: Award funding

Mark Jeffers Administration

Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 5 minutes

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Revitalization Grant Program. Grant applications for all grants applications reviewed and grant award summary are
included.

The Committee recommends and requests approval to award the following grants at this time:

Hometown Lumber, McGregor $5,000
McGregor Baking Company $4,000

The purpose of this grant fund is to help support local businesses to upgrade/revitalize the outside presence of their
business property in our community in an effort to drive economic growth. As business owners and members of our
community, it is important that we establish and maintain an image of growth and success. The fund will help support
upgrades of awnings, signage, outdoor aesthetics and general business image and appearance.

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants.

















Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

ARI Proposal

August 8, 2023

Jim Bright Maintenance

Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator 5 Minutes

I am presenting the base contract and amendment for the professional agreement between Architectural Resources
and Aitkin County for the design and bid preparation for the replacement of the boiler and chiller in the jail. The
agreement has been reviewed and approved by the county attorney.

Approve the base contract and amendment for the replacement of the boiler and chiller in jail

750,000

Fiscal recovery funds have been set aside for this project.







































































Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Gloria Final Plat

August 8, 2023

Environmental Services

5 Minutes

In accordance with Section 5.02(D) and Section 6.0 of the Aitkin County Subdivision Ordinance, the requirements for
preliminary and final plat have been met. The final plat conforms to the preliminary plat approved by the Planning
Commission on July 17, 2023. The proposed plat is a 4 lot subdivision located in Malmo Township. Requesting the
Board of Commissioners approval in order to allow applicant to move ahead with development of the Gloria platted
subdivision.

Motion to deny the proposed Gloria Plat.

Motion to approve the final plat of Gloria and authorize the Board Chair signature on the Final Plat drawings.



S2°02'30"W     1342.34

310TH AVENUE

West line of SW1/4-SW1/4 of Section 3

S2°02'30"W     1309.33 327.33

S2°02'30"W     1342.25

327.33

327.33

327.33

EAST LINE OF WEST 378 FEET OF SW1/4-SW1/4

327.33
327.34

327.26
 327.33

310TH AVENUE



Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Monse Estates Final Plat

August 8, 2023

Environmental Services

5 Minutes

In accordance with Section 5.02(D) and Section 6.0 of the Aitkin County Subdivision Ordinance, the requirements for
preliminary and final plat have been met. The final plat conforms to the preliminary plat approved by the Planning
Commission on June 26, 2023. The proposed plat is a 5 lot residential subdivision located on 6th Avenue SE in Aitkin
Township. Requesting the Board of Commissioners approval in order to allow applicant to move ahead with project an
development of Monse Estates.

Motion to deny the proposed Monse Estates Plat.

Motion to approve the final plat of Monse Estates and authorize the Board Chair signature on the Final Plat drawings.





Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Wealthwood RV Resort Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW)

August 8, 2023

Environmental Services

5 Minutes

In accordance with MN Administrative Rules 4410.4300, an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) is
mandatory for the proposed 88 full hook-up RV Site Expansion at Wealthwood RV Resort. The first draft EAW has
been completed and will be reviewed by the Aitkin County EAW Committee on August 9, 2023 and in accordance with
MN Administrative Rules 4410.1400. Estimated future timeline for EAW proposal:

August 2023: Aitkin County to return EAW with any comments or changes to Proposer.
August 2023: Proposer to submit EAW with proposed changes to MN Environmental Quality Board (EQB). EAW to be
published in EQB Monitor for 30 days.
September 2023: 30 day public and agencies comment period ends.
September 2023: Response period to public and agencies comments.
October 2023: Final public meeting by County Board for approval/denial.

Upon the conditional approval of the EAW Committee, requesting County Board approval of the Wealthwood RV
Resort EAW and its submittal to MN Environmental Quality Board.

Motion to deny approving Wealthwood RV Resort EAW being submitted to MN EQB.

Motion to approve the Wealthwood RV Resort EAW being submitted to MN EQB upon approval of Aitkin County EAW
Committee.







Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Donation to LLCC from Donald H. Nelson Trust

August 8, 2023

DJ Thompson Land

Dave McMillan, LLCC Manager 5 Minutes

Long Lake Conservation Center (LLCC) is a named beneficiary in the Donald H. Nelson Trust which has released a
check in the amount of $330,000 to LLCC. All of the Environmental Learning Centers in the state received an award
from the trust.

Adopt resolution for Long Lake Conservation Center to accept a donation from the Donald H. Nelson Trust.





Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

2024 Proposed Land Department Budget

August 8, 2023

DJ Thompson Land

DJ Thompson, Land Commissioner 15 minutes

I would like to give a Power Point presentation on the Land Department's proposed 2024 budget.

Discussion Only.

























Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Presentation of Draft 2024 H&HS Budget

August 8, 2023

Sarah Pratt Health & Human Services

Carli Goble, H&HS Fiscal Supervisor 30 minutes

Presentation of the draft 2024 Health and Human Services Budget.
Materials will be presented at the time of discussion.

Discussion Only.





































Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

August 8, 2023

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Subcommittee Appointment

Jessica Seibert Administration

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 2 Min.

Commissioners have been invited to be a part of the Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Subcommittee. Commissioner
Sample has expressed interest in serving on this committee and would fill the role of Commissioner, member of the
McGregor area community, and Veteran.

Approve appointment of Commissioner Sample to the Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Subcommittee.



Agenda Item #
Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Introduction to new ACHS Administrator - Richard Peterson - Discussion Only

August 8, 2023

Jessica Seibert Administration

Jessica Seibert / County Administrator 5 Minutes

Discussion Only - Introduction to new Aitkin County Historical Society Administrator, Richard "Rich" Peterson.

Website: aitkincohs.org

Mr. Peterson will also review the request for 2024 Appropriations for Aitkin County Historical Society.

Discussion Only.

















Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

August 8, 2023

2024 Draft General Government Budget Presentation

Jessica Seibert Administration

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 20 Min.

A presentation of the draft 2024 General Government presentation will be made.

Discussion only.



































Agenda Item #

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title):

Summary of Issue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No  Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

Estimated Time Needed:

Administrator Updates

July 25, 2023

Jessica Seibert Administration

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 5 Minutes

Administrator Updates.

N/A



Freq Scheduled Representative

Sample
Leiviska
HHS Director
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Kearney
Kearney

MonthIy 1st Wednesday Wedel
Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample
Monthly 3rd Thursday Leiviska
Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund
3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund
Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel
Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel
8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month,  3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund
Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska  
Quarterly 3rd  Thursday Leiviska Alt. Sample
Monthly Sample and Westerlund 
Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney  
Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel
Monthly 1st Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel
Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample 
Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample
As  needed Wedel
As needed Kearney and Sample 
4x year Monday Kearney  Alt. Westerlund  
As needed Wedel and Westerlund
Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Leiviska
MonthIv 4th Wednesday Leiviska
Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner Alt. 

                     Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt.  Kearney  
Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Westerlund, Seibert
Monthly Last Wednesday Kearney
8-10x yr Westerlund
10x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund  

Kearney
Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample  
8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska  
8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample  
As called Leiviska
Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and 

 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)
Quarterly 2nd Monday Sample, Alt. Westerlund  
MonthIy 1st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney
As needed Leiviska and Sample  
As needed 2nd Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel 
Monthly 3rd  Monday Westerlund Alt. Kearney
Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska  
Monthly 4th Monday Sample Alt. Leiviska  

Sample, Alt. Leiviska  
Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel
As needed Wedel and Sample  
Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel
Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board

Committee

Environment & Natural Resources Policy  
General Government
Health & Human Services
Indian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policy

Aitkin Airport Commission
Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS)
Aitkin County CARE Board
Aitkin County Community Corrections

Age-Friendly Changemakers

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group

Emergency Management

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force
Aitkin Economic Development Administration
Arrowhead Counties Association
Arrowhead  Economic Opportunity Agency
Arrowhead Regional Development Comm.
ATV Committee
Big Sandy Lake Management Plan
Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan
Budget Committee  
East Central Regional Library Board
Economic Development 

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board
Lakes and Pines
Law Library
MCIT
McGregor Airport Commission

Environmental Assessment Worksheet
Extension
Facilities/Technology
H&HS Advisory  (Liaison)
Historical Society  (Liaison) 

MN Rural Counties 
Natural Resources Advisory Committee
NE MN Office Job Training
Northeast MN ATP

Mille Lacs Watershed

Tri-County Community Health Services

Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee
Snake River Watershed
Snake River 1W1P Policy 
Sobriety  Court
Solid Waste Advisory
Toward Zero Deaths

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board 
( C )Northeast Waste Advisory  Council
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board     
Ordinance
Personnel/Insurance
Planning Commission

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P
Mississippi Headwaters Board

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Committee Reports Forms Agenda Item #

9A


	1 - Agenda
	2B - Approve County Board with HHS meeting minutes July 25, '23 & COTW July 24, '23
	2B - Approve Board Minutes July 25, 2023.pdf
	Signed Resolutions.pdf
	07.25.23 HHS Board Minutes.pdf
	cow.pdf

	2C - Approve Electronic Funds Transfer
	EFT Agenda Request New Logo.pdf
	EFT.pdf

	2D - Approve Commissioner's Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 7-21-2023
	2E - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 7-6-2023
	2F - Approve Manual Warrants - Manual Warrants 7-20-2023
	2G - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants 7-21-2023
	2H - Approve Auditor Vouchers - R&B Contracts 7-28-2023
	2I - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 7-20-2023
	2J - Approve Manual Warrants - Manual Warrants 7-31-2023
	2K - Approve Commissioner's Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 8-4-2023
	2L - Adopt Resolution - Accept Donation - SAR - Disabled American Veterans
	08-08-2023 Agenda Request - SAR Donation -Disabled American Veterans.pdf
	2L - Adopt Resolution - Accept Donation - SAR - Disabled American Veterans.pdf

	2M - Adopt Resolution - Accept Donation - STS - Gary & Carol Isaacson
	2N - Adopt Resolution - Approve Permit LG220 - Ruffed Grouse Society
	2O - Adopt Resolution - Approve Permit LG230 - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club 2024
	2P - Adopt Resolution - Accept Donation - Ruffed Grouse Society
	2Q - Approve Appraisal of parcels - Land Exchange
	2R - Approve Fire Protection Contract with City of Palisade
	2S - Approve Manual Warrants - 2023 Estimated MN Care Tax, HHS
	3A - Approve Business Development & Recreation Grant- Award Funding
	3B - Approve Revitalization Grant- Award Funding
	4A - Approve ARI Proposal
	5A - Approve Gloria Final Plat
	5B - Approve Monse Estates Final Plat
	5C - Approve Wealthwood RV Resort Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW)
	6A - Adopt Resolution - Accept Donation - Donald H. Nelson Trust
	6B - Discussion Only - 2024 Proposed Land Department Budget
	7A - Discussion Only - Presentation of Draft 2024 H&HS Budget
	8A - Approve Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Subcommittee Appointment
	8B - Discussion Only - Introduction to new ACHS Administrator - 2024 Appropriation
	8C - Discussion Only - 2024 Draft General Government Budget Presentation
	8D - Administrator Updates
	9A - Commissioners Committee Reports
	Agenda Item


	Text1: Electronic Funds Transfer
	Text2: 8/8/2023
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Text11: Lori Grams
	Text12: County Treasurer
	Text13: N/A
	Text14: N/A
	Text15: Electronic Funds Transfer thru 7/31/23
	Text16: 
	Text17: Approve consent agenda.
	Text20: 
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Text25: 


